

# **Pricing Register**

**Public Document** 

2024/25

**Adopted 26 June 2024** 

## **Table Of Contents**

Southern Grampians Shire Council	7
Corporate and Governance	7
Governance - Local Law No 1 2021	7
Freedom of Information (Access Charges) Regulations 2014	7
Corporate Services	7
Local Laws	7
Fees and Permits	7
Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022	
Other Infringements/Fees - Community Local Law No. 1 (2022)	
Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2019	
Fees & Costs for Enforcement of Infringement Penalties (Magistrates' Court (Fees) Regulations 2022)	
Domestic Animals - Pound Fees	
Keeping/Sustenance While Impounded	
Animal Surrender	
Livestock - Pound Fees	
Impoundment	
Sustenance While Impounded	
Other Livestock Impoundment Fees	
Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)	
Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act 1994)	
Infringements (Environment Protection Act 1970)	
Community Services	
•	
Occasional Care	
Family Day Care	
Cultural Services	
Art Gallery	
Guided Tours – For 45 Participants	11
Venue & Additional Hire Fees	11
Programs	
Major Exhibition	
Cinema	
General Admission	
Fund Raisers	
Group Bookings Other	
Library Services	
Other	
Laminating	
Performing Arts Centre	
Function Room (including kitchen)	
Ted Kenna VC Room (Meeting Space Only)	
Break Out Areas	
Main Auditorium	
Additional Hire Fees	14
Staffing	14
Equipment	14

## Table Of Contents [continued]

Literature and Brown of the Country of	4.5
Leisure and Recreation Services	
Hamilton Indoor Leisure & Aquatic Centre	
Memberships	
Casual Fees	
Recreational Swim	
Court Hire	
Room Hire	
User Group Fees	
Miscellaneous	
Hamilton Olympic Swimming Pool	
Hire	
School Groups	
Swimming Lessons – General Public	
Other	
Community Swimming Pools (Excludes Hamilton)	20
Hire	
Other	20
Melville Oval	20
Mitchell Park	20
Patterson Park	21
Pedrina Park	
Inclusive Sports Hub	
Lake Hamilton	
Hamilton Botanical Gardens	21
Penshurst Botanical Gardens	
Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer	
Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track	
All Council reserves & facilities	
Building and Planning Services	
Building Services	
Swimming Pools	
Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory	
Planning and Subdivision – Statutory	
Applications for Permits and Applications to Amend Permits	
Environmental Health	32
Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)	32
Food Act 1984, Registrations	32
Commercial Food Premises Annual Registration	32
Community Groups (Not for Profit) Food Premises Annual Registration	33
Public Health and Wellbeing Act 2008	33
Accommodation	33
Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration	33
Hairdressing	
Caravan Park Registrations	
Aquatic Facilities Registrations	34
Visitor Services	34
Tourism	34

## Table Of Contents [continued]

Caravan Parks	35
Site Fee - Powered	35
Site Fee - Unpowered	35
Waste Services	35
Transfer Stations	35
Garbage	35
Green Waste	35
Recyclables	35
Clean Fill	35
Tyres	
E-Waste	
Bed Mattress	36
Other	36
Waste Management - Miscellaneous	36
Kerbside Collection - Elective Services	36
Infrastructure Services	37
Miscellaneous	37
Hamilton Aerodrome	37
Hamilton Pagional Livestock Evchange	37

#### **Notification of Values of Fee and Penalty Units**

Victorian Government departments and agencies charge fees for services and regulatory purposes, including licensing and registering certain activities, and fine for improper conduct and to discourage unlawful behaviour. Fees and fines are officially set and revised by legislation relevant to their application.

Under section 6 of the Monetary Units Act 2004, the values of fee and penalty units for the financial year commencing 01 July 2024 are as follows:

- a) the value of the fee unit is \$16.33
- b) the value of the penalty unit is \$197.59

These are subject to change by the relevant government department and are as shown in the Victoria Government Gazette. For further explanation on fees and fines, the following fact sheet is available via the link below:

https://www.dtf.vic.gov.au/financial-management-government/indexation-fees-and-penalties

The statutory fees listing in this document are not a complete listing and reference should also be made to the relevant department's webpages to confirm the statutory fee for the applicable financial year. The following link is provided for reference:

https://www.dtf.vic.gov.au/financial-management-government/indexation-fees-and-penalties

## **Explanation Table**

## **Classifications**

## **Pricing Basis**

F	Full Cost Pricing - Refers to the recovery of all direct and indirect costs involved in providing a service
М	Market Pricing - Refers to situations where Council provides services in competition with others in a competitive marketplace (and where Council must comply with National Competition Policy requirements)
Р	Partial Cost Pricing - Refers to the situation where less than the full cost of providing a service is recovered. It implies the existence of subsidization from rate revenue or from revenue from other services
R	Regulatory - Refers to the situation where the price or fee for a service is set by legislation and Council cannot charge outside this framework
Z	Zero Cost Pricing - Where no price is charged for the provision of the service

## **Pricing Principle**

Α	Broad Community Service - Service provides a broad community benefit and it is impractical to levy a charge
В	Cost Benefit - Service is a minor part of the overall operation of the Council, or the potential for revenue collection is so minor as to be outweighed by the costs of collection
С	Shared Benefit - Benefits from provision of the service accrue to the community as whole as well as individual users
D	Stimulus - A stimulus to the demand for the service is required. In the short term only part of the cost of the service is to be recovered
Е	Evasion - Charging prices to recover full cost may result in widespread evasion
F	Equity - The service is targeted to low-income users
G	User Benefit - Service benefits particular users, making a contribution to their individual income, welfare or profits, without any broader benefits to the community.
Н	Regulatory - Fee Fixed by Legislation
1	Market - Service provided is in competition with that provided by others and there is pressure to set a price which will attract adequate usage of the service

Name

Unit GST

Year 23/24

Year 24/25
Fee Fee Gincl. GST)

Pricing Pricing
Basis Principle

## **Southern Grampians Shire Council**

## **Corporate and Governance**

#### **Governance - Local Law No 1 2021**

Failing to Comply with a Direction of the Chair	Per Infringement	N	10 Penalty Units	R	Н
Fraudulently Signing a Petition or Joint Letter	Per Infringement	Ν	20 Penalty Units	R	Н
Using the Common Seal without Authority	Per Infringement	Ν	20 Penalty Units	R	Н
Using a Replica of the Common Seal without Authority	Per Infringement	N	20 Penalty Units	R	Н

## Freedom of Information (Access Charges) Regulations 2014

Application Fee	Per Application	Ν	\$29.60	\$31.80	R	Н
Photocopying – A4 Page	Per Page	N	\$0.25	\$0.20	R	Н
Search Fee	Per Hour	N		1.5 Fee Units	R	Н

## **Corporate Services**

Budget Documents	Per Copy	N	\$45.00	\$60.00	F	G
Debt Recovery Costs non Magistrates Court	Per Item	N	At Cost - Maximum Charge of \$300 per Item		F	G
Dishonour Cheque Fee	Per Dishonour	N		At Cost	F	G
Interest on Rates & Charges – Excludes Special Schemes	Per Annum	N	Penalty Inte	rest Rate 10%	R	Н
Interest on Other Debts	Per Annum	Ν	Penalty Interest Rate 10%		R	Н
Land Information Certificates	Per Certificate	N	\$27.80	\$29.70	R	Н
Non FOI Searches	Per Hour	N	\$100.00	\$105.00	F	G
Release of Property & Financial Information	Per Hour	N	\$100.00	\$105.00	F	G

#### **Local Laws**

#### **Fees and Permits**

Asset Protection Permit	Per permit	N	\$250.00	\$260.00	F	G
Excess Animal Permit	Per Permit	N	\$166.00	\$175.00	F	G
Fire Prevention – Block Clearance Administration Fee	Per Incidence	N	\$202.00	\$215.00	R	Н
General Infringements Administration Fee	Per Infringement	N	\$111.00	\$116.00	F	G
General Permit	Per Permit	N	\$121.00	\$126.00	F	G
Local Law Permit Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	N	\$56.00	\$60.00	F	G
Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Commercial Purposes	Per Day	Υ	\$56.00	\$60.00	F	G
Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Commercial Purposes	Per Week	Υ	\$166.00	\$175.00	F	G
Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Charitable Purposes	No Charge	Υ		No Charge	F	G
Parking Fees at meters	Per Hour	Υ	\$1.20	\$1.20	F	G
Small Animal Trap – Deposit	Per Trap	Ν	\$53.00	\$56.00	F	G

			Year 23/24		Pricing	Pricing
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee		Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Dusis	Tillopic

#### Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022

Digital Event Signage - Tier 1	4 Week Period	N	\$0.00	\$500.00	М	1
Digital Event Signage - Tier 2	2 Week Period	N	\$0.00	\$250.00	М	1
Digital Event Signage - Tier 3	1 Week Period	N	\$0.00	\$100.00	М	1
Advertising sign placed on roads/footpaths	Per Permit	N	\$111.00	\$116.00	F	G
Advertising sign placed on roads/footpaths – Multiple permits for the same business premises	Per Permit	N	\$166.00	\$175.00	F	G
Bulk rubbish container on roads - per week	Per Week / Container	N	\$56.00	\$60.00	F	G
Busking	Per Permit	N	\$17.00	\$18.00	F	G
Collections on roads	Per Permit	N	\$111.00	\$116.00	F	G
Display of goods for sale	Per Permit	N	\$111.00	\$116.00	F	G
Display of goods for sale – Multiple permits for the same business premises: maximum per annum	Per Permit	N	\$166.00	\$175.00	F	G
Droving of Livestock	Per Permit	N	\$244.00	\$255.00	F	G
Itinerant Trading permit – per year	Per Year	N	\$1,103.00	\$1,150.00	F	G
Itinerant Trading permit – per month	Per Month	N	\$133.00	\$140.00	F	G
Occupation of the Road for works in order to: occupy or fence off part of a road, erect a hoarding or overhead protection awning, use a mobile crane or travel tower for any building work, make a hole or excavate or reinstate a hole or excavation or any other works on any part of the road or road reserve	Per Worksite	N	As determined by Road Management Regulations (refer to Road Management fees)		F	G
Outdoor eating facilities on roads – 1st table	Per Table	N	\$111.00	\$116.00	F	G
Outdoor eating facilities on roads – subsequent tables	Per Table	N	\$39.00	\$41.00	F	G
Parklet Permit - per year	Per Permit	N	\$1,103.00	\$1,150.00	F	G
Street parties, street festivals and processions less than 100 people	Per Event	N	\$56.00	\$60.00	F	G
Street parties, street festivals and processions greater than 100 people	Per Event	N	\$111.00	\$116.00	F	G
Vehicle Crossings Construction	Per Permit	N	Manageme	mined by Road ent Regulations d Management fees)	F	G

## Other Infringements/Fees - Community Local Law No. 1 (2022)

Refer to <a href="https://www.dtf.vic.gov.au/financial-management-government/indexation-fees-and-penalties">https://www.dtf.vic.gov.au/financial-management-government/indexation-fees-and-penalties</a>

## Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2019

Refer to <a href="https://www.dtf.vic.gov.au/financial-management-government/indexation-fees-and-penalties">https://www.dtf.vic.gov.au/financial-management-government/indexation-fees-and-penalties</a>

## Fees & Costs for Enforcement of Infringement Penalties (Magistrates' Court (Fees) Regulations 2022)

Refer to <a href="https://www.dtf.vic.gov.au/financial-management-government/indexation-fees-and-penalties">https://www.dtf.vic.gov.au/financial-management-government/indexation-fees-and-penalties</a>

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee	Year 24/25 Fee	Pricing	Pricing
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Basis	Principle
Domestic Animals - Pound Fe	ees					
Keeping/Sustenance While Imp	ounded					
		NI	¢117.00	<b>#150.00</b>	_	
Dogs / Cats – For the first day  Dogs / Cats – For each subsequent day	Per Day Per Day	N N	\$117.00 \$43.00	\$150.00 \$50.00	F F	'
Dogs / Cals – For each subsequent day	Fel Day	IN	φ43.00	φ50.00	Г	'
Animal Surrender						
Surrender at animal pound - Dog / Cat	Per animal	Υ	\$60.00	\$70.00	F	L
Euthanasia / Disposal	Per Animal	Υ	Actual	costs incurred	F	1
Livestock - Pound Fees						
Impoundment						
For the impounding of livestock from any Crown,	public or private land	per anima	al.			
Sheep or Goat	Per Animal	N	\$45.00	\$47.00	Р	В
Ram or Billy Goat	Per Animal	N	\$56.00	\$60.00	Р	В
Bull or Stallion	Per Animal	N	\$138.00	\$145.00	Р	В
All Other Livestock	Per Animal	N	\$73.00	\$76.00	Р	В
Other Domesticated Animal	Per Animal	N	\$33.00	\$35.00	Р	В
For the walking or transporting of impounded livestock to a pound	At Cost	N	Actual	costs incurred	F	I
Sustenance While Impounded						
Sheep or Goat	Per Animal Per Day	N	\$23.00	\$24.00	F	I
Other Livestock	Per Animal Per Day	N	\$33.00	\$35.00	F	1
Other Domesticated Animal	Per Day	N	\$17.00	\$18.00	F	1
Other Livestock Impoundment	Fees					
Walking/Transporting Impounded Livestock to Pound	At Cost	N		At Cost	Р	В
Notification to Owner of Impounded Livestock	Per Notification	N	\$111.00	\$116.00	F	В
Notification to Public of Intention to Sell Impounded Livestock	At Cost	N		At Cost	Р	В
Euthanasia/Disposal of Impounded Livestock	At Cost	N		At Cost	F	В
For the giving of written notice to the owner of impounded livestock	Per Notice	N	\$111.00	\$116.00	F	1
Euthanasia/Disposal	At Cost	N	Actual	costs incurred	F	1
Dog and Cat Registration (Do	mestic Anima	als Ac	t 1994)			
The 2024/25 Registration year is from 11 April 20			,			
The 2025/26 Registration year is from 11 April 20	025 to 10 April 2026					
Dog – Maximum Fee	Per Reg	N	\$149.00	\$155.00	R	Н
Dog – Maximum Fee – Concession	Per Reg	N	\$80.00	\$84.00	R	Н
D D L LE (4)			404.00	407.00		

Per Reg

Per Reg

Ν

Ν

\$64.00

\$38.00

Dog – Reduced Fee (1)

Dog – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession

Н

Н

R

R

\$67.00

\$40.00

#### Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994) [continued]

Dog – Declared Dog	Per Reg	Ν	\$265.00	\$276.00	R	Н
Dog – Restricted Breed Dog	Per Reg	Ν	\$265.00	\$276.00	R	Н
Cat – Maximum Fee	Per Reg	Ν	\$92.00	\$96.00	R	Н
Cat – Maximum Fee – Concession	Per Reg	Ν	\$49.00	\$51.00	R	Н
Cat – Reduced Fee (1)	Per Reg	Ν	\$35.00	\$37.00	R	Н
Cat – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession	Per Reg	Ν	\$22.00	\$23.00	R	Н
Cat – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession Requirements		N			R	Н

Cat – Reduced Fee (1) – Any cat to which the following descriptions apply - De-sexed cats, Cats over 10 years old, Cats kept for breeding by the proprietor of a domestic animal business conducted on registered premises, Cats registered with the Feline Control Council, the Governing Council of the Cat Fancy Australian and Victoria Incorporated, the Democratic Cat Council Incorporated or any successor in law of any one of those associations or a breed approved by Council, Any reduced fee pensioner.

Dog – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession	N	R	Н
Requirements			

Dog Reduced Fee (1) – Any dog to which the following descriptions apply - De-sexed dogs, Dogs over 10 years, Dogs kept for working stock, Dogs kept for breeding by the proprietor of a domestic animal business conducted on registered premises, Dogs that have undergone obedience training which complies with the regulations, Dogs registered with the Victorian Canine Association or any successor in law of that Association or any organisation approved by Council, Council approved trained assistance animals, Any reduced fee pensioner.

Registration of Domestic Animal Business	Per Reg	N	\$270.00	\$282.00	R	Н
Replacement domestic animal tag	Per Tag	Ν	\$16.00	\$17.00	R	Н

#### Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act 1994)

 $\textbf{Refer to} \ \ \underline{\textbf{https://www.dtf.vic.gov.au/financial-management-government/indexation-fees-and-penalties}$ 

## **Infringements (Environment Protection Act 1970)**

Refer to https://www.dtf.vic.gov.au/financial-management-government/indexation-fees-and-penalties

## **Community Services**

#### **Occasional Care**

Absence Fee	Per Child, Per Booked Hour	N	\$12.50	\$13.50	М	1		
Applicable if notice given after 8.30am on day of care.								
Absence Fee - Members	Per Child, Per Booked Hour	N	\$11.00	\$12.00	М	I		
Applicable if notice given after 8.30am on day of	f care.							
Care	Per Child, Per Hour	N	\$12.50	\$13.50	M	1		
Care – Members Rate	Per Child, Per Hour	N	\$11.00	\$12.00	М	1		
No Notification Fee	Per Booked Hour	N	\$12.50	\$20.00	Р	Е		
This additional foo is applicable on top of Absor	see Eee when no notice	provided o	of non attendance	o Child care c	iboidy cannot b	10		

This additional fee is applicable on top of Absence Fee when no notice provided of non-attendance. Child care subsidy cannot be applied to this fee.

## **Family Day Care**

Administration Charge – Educators	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$51.00	\$55.00	Р	Е

continued on next page ... Page 10 of 52

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Family Day Care [continued]						
Administration Charge – Families	Per Child/Per Hour (3rd + Child Excluded Per Family)	N	\$1.65	\$1.75	F	G
<b>Cultural Services</b>						
Art Gallery						
Guided Tours – For 45 Participa	ants					
Tour Only						
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Not for Profit & Local	Free	Υ		Free	Z	G
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Non Local	Free	Υ		Free	Z	G
Weekend and Outside Business Hours	Per Group	Υ	\$160.00	\$180.00	F	G
Tour & Refreshments						
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Not for Profit & Local	Per Group	Υ	\$22.00	\$22.00	F	G
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Non Local	Per Group	Υ	\$22.00	\$22.00	F	G
Weekend and Outside Business Hours	Per Group	Υ	\$181.00	\$300.00	F	G
Venue & Additional Hire Fees						
Not for Profit - Functions Within Business Hours	Free	Υ		Free	Z	G
Not for Profit - Functions Outside Business Hours	Per Function	Υ	\$160.00	\$160.00	F	G
Corporate / Institution Functions Within Business Hours	Per Function	Υ	\$106.00	\$106.00	F	G
Corporate / Institution Functions Outside Business Hours	Per Function	Υ	\$160.00	\$160.00	F	G
Cleaning Fee - If Required	Per Hour	Υ	\$106.00	\$106.00	F	G
Piano Hire - Not For Profit	Free	Υ		Free	Z	G
Piano Hire - Ticketed Function	Per Ticketed Function	Y	\$106.00	\$106.00	F	G
Programs						
School Educational Program - Guided Tour Only	Free	Υ		Free	Z	G
School Educational Program – Guided Tour & Activities	Free	Y		Free	Z	G
School Educational Program – VCE Forum	Free	Υ		Free	Z	G
Public Program	Per Person	Υ	Depen	dent on public program	F	G

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Major Exhibition						
Adult	Per Person	Υ	Set by the	CEO based on	М	1
Concession	Per Person	Υ	Set by the	the Exhibition CEO based on	М	ı
				the Exhibition	_	_
Children (under 18's)	Per Person	Y	Set by the	CEO based on the Exhibition	Z	В
Cinema						
General Admission						
	5 <del></del>	v	447.00	*10.00	_	-
Adult	Per Ticket	Y	\$17.00	\$18.00	Р	E
Concession	Per Ticket	Y	\$15.00	\$16.00	Р	E
Student Child - 12 & Under	Per Ticket Per Ticket	Y	\$15.00	\$16.00	P P	E
Thrifty Thursday	Per Ticket	Ϋ́	\$12.00 \$12.00	\$13.00 \$13.00	P	E E
	, or monet	·	<b>4</b> 22.00	<b>4</b> 20.00	•	_
Fund Raisers						
Minimum charge per fundraiser is fixed venue fe	e + 30 tickets.					
Fixed Venue Fee	Per Event	Υ	\$100.00	\$120.00	Р	Е
Admission	Per Ticket	Υ	\$14.00	\$15.00	Р	Е
<b>Group Bookings</b>						
Conference/Meetings Only						
Fixed Venue Hire Fee - 2 hours	2 Hour Block	Υ	\$0.00	\$100.00	М	1
Fixed Venue Hire Fee - 4 hours	4 Hour Block	Υ	\$0.00	\$180.00	М	1
Fixed Venue Hire Fee - 6 hours	6 Hour Block	Υ	\$0.00	\$260.00	М	1
Fixed Venue Hire Fee - Full Day (8 hours)	8 Hour Block	Υ	\$0.00	\$430.00	М	1
Fixed Venue Hire Fee - Per hour after 8 hours	Per Hour	Υ	\$0.00	\$100.00	М	I
Specialist Groups						
Conditions apply						
Film Group Full Price 12 Month Membership	Per 12 Month	Υ	\$100.00	\$120.00	Р	E
Film Group Concession 12 Month	Per 12 Month	Y	\$95.00	\$95.00	Р	E
Membership	r or 12 Worth	·		Ψ30.00	•	_
Film Group Full Price 6 Month Membership	Per 6 Months	Υ	\$60.00	\$63.00	Р	Е
Film Group Concession 6 Month Membership	Per 6 Month	Y	\$55.00	\$58.00	P	E
Film Group Full Price 3 Month Membership	Per 3 Month	Y	\$40.00	\$42.00	Р	E
Film Group Concession 3 Month Membership	Per 3 Month	Y	\$35.00	\$37.00	Р	E
Film Group Full Price Single Ticket	Per ticket	Y	\$17.00	\$18.00	Р	E
Film Group Concession Single Ticket	Per ticket	Y	\$15.00	\$16.00	Р	E
Library School Holiday Program	Per Ticket	Y	\$7.00	\$8.50	Р	E
Outside School Hours Care	Per Ticket	N	\$8.00	\$8.50	Р	Е

Per Ticket

Winda Mara Children's Program

Е

\$8.50

\$8.50

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Other						
Cinema Advertising - Per 30 seconds	Per 30 seconds	Υ	\$25.00	\$35.00	Р	1
Cinema Duty Officer - Minimum 3 Hours	3 hours	Υ	\$0.00	\$165.00	Р	Е
Cinema Duty Officer - Additional hours as required up to 8 hours	After 3 hours and under 8	Υ	\$0.00	\$55.00	Р	E
Cinema Duty Officer - Additional hours as required after 8 hours	Per Hour after 8 hours	Υ	\$0.00	\$110.00	Р	Е
Technical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours)	Per 3 hour block	Υ	\$128.00	\$165.00	Р	Е
Technical Support – Additional Hours as Required	Per Hour	Υ	\$43.00	\$55.00	Р	E
Technical Support - Additional Hours as Required after 8 hours	Per Hour after 8 hours	Υ	\$0.00	\$110.00	Р	E
Library Services						
Book Club	Per Club	Υ	\$170.00	\$177.00	F	G
Book Club – Library Facilitated	Per Person	Υ	\$17.00	\$18.00	F	G
Book Sales	Per Item	Υ	Varia	ble – Donation	М	1
Debt Collection Charge	Per Event	Υ	\$18.00	\$19.00	F	G
Events	Per Event	Υ	Variable – F	ree to \$100.00	М	1
			Variable – I	Last year fee Free to \$80.00		
Exam Supervision - per session	Per Session	Υ	\$106.00	\$200.00	F	1
Inter Library Loans	Per Loan	Υ	\$3.00	\$3.50	F	G
Inter Library Loans – Universities	Per Loan	Υ	\$18.50	\$19.50	F	G
Library Bag Sales	Per Item	Υ	\$3.20	\$3.50	М	1
Lost or Damaged Items	Per Item	N		cement cost + processing fee	F	G
Meeting Room Hire – Commercial	Per Event	Υ	\$55.00	\$60.00	М	1
Meeting Room Hire – Community Groups and Not For Profit Organisations	Per Session	Y		Free	Z	Α
Processing Fee	Per Event	Υ	\$6.50	\$7.00	F	G
Purchase of PC headset	Per Set	Υ	\$3.20	\$5.00	F	I
Purchase of USB	Per USB	Υ	\$4.25	\$5.00	F	I
Replacement Card	Per Card	N	\$2.15	\$2.30	F	G
Training Courses	Per Event	Υ	Variable – F	ree to \$100.00	М	1
			Variable – I	<b>Last year fee</b> Free to \$50.00		
Other						
Simplex A4 (Black & White)	Per Page	Υ	\$0.40	\$0.30	М	1
Duplex A4 (Black & White)	Per Page	Υ	\$0.70	\$0.60	М	- 1
Simplex A4 (Colour)	Per Page	Υ	\$1.10	\$1.00	М	1
Duplex A4 (Colour)	Per Page	Υ	\$2.20	\$2.00	М	- 1
Simplex A3 (Black & White)	Per Page	Υ	\$0.70	\$0.60	М	I
Duplex A3 (Black & White)	Per Page	Υ	\$1.30	\$1.20	М	1
Simplex A3 (Colour)	Per Page	Υ	\$2.20	\$2.00	М	I
Duplex A3 (Colour)	Per Page	Υ	\$4.30	\$4.00	М	1

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing	Pricing Principle
------	------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------	----------------------

#### Laminating

Credit Card Pouch	Per Item	Υ	\$0.70	\$0.80	M	1
A4 Pouch	Per Item	Υ	\$1.10	\$1.20	M	1
A3 Pouch	Per Item	Υ	\$2.20	\$2.30	M	1

#### **Performing Arts Centre**

#### **Function Room (including kitchen)**

Function Room available between 8.30am - 12am

Includes one duty officer for duration of set up & event.

A 10% discount is available for consecutive full day space hire (Auditorium, Function Room and Ted Kenna VC Room price only).

Hire charges include: setting out of chairs, tables and trestles, use of kitchen and equipment (microwave and dishwasher included) and use of Entrance Foyer. Crockery and cutlery are provided.

Items not included are: table linen and flowers, although we can often advise on where to find such items.

#### Ted Kenna VC Room (Meeting Space Only)

Includes technical equipment, whiteboard & pens, set up & pack down.

A 10% discount is available for consecutive full day space hire (Auditorium, Function Room and Ted Kenna VC Room price only).

#### **Break Out Areas**

Breakout Area hire when used inconjunction with either Function Room or Ted Kenna VC Room.

#### **Main Auditorium**

Includes use of centre's sound & light equipment, dressing rooms & kitchen hire.

Includes one duty officer for the duration of set up & event.

A technician MUST be hired additional to the main Auditorium hire charge.

A 10% discount is available for consecutive full day space hire (Auditorium, Function Room and Ted Kenna VC Room price only).

#### **Additional Hire Fees**

#### Staffing

Applies to first 8 hours Monday - Saturday. Additional hours, Sunday and Public Holidays charged at double standard rate.

#### **Equipment**

#### **Standard**

#### **Not for Profit**

#### **Sound Hire**

Basic Sound Hire includes technician, 2 speakers, 2 fold back speakers, mixing desk and 2 microphones and 2 DI's

#### **Lighting Hire**

Basic Lighting Hire includes technician, 2 lighting trees, 2 lighting bars and lighting desk.

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Ticketing						
<b>Leisure and Recreation Ser</b>	vices					

## **Hamilton Indoor Leisure & Aquatic Centre**

## Memberships

#### **Platinum**

Platinum Membership = Free Gold membership for those aged 80 & over

#### Gold

#### Gold - Adult

Gold - Adult							
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$46.00	М	1	
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$1,111.00	\$1,100.00	М	1	
Gold - Adult Concession							
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$35.00	М	1	
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$847.00	\$845.00	М	1	
Gold - Family Family consists of 2 x Adult & Children u16 (on family medicare card)							
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$74.00	М	1	
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$1,782.00	\$1,780.00	М	1	
Gold - Corporate & Club - 25% off							
Direct Dehit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$34.00	М	1	

Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$34.00	М	1
----------------------------	---------------	---	--------	---------	---	---

#### **Silver**

#### Silver - Adult

Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$38.00	M	1
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$913.00	\$910.00	М	1

#### Silver - Adult Concession

Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$29.00	М	Ī
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$693.00	\$690.00	М	1

#### Silver - Adult Off Peak

Off peak pool time is 6.30am-9.30am weekdays. Gym is 1.30pm- 3.30pm 7 days a week

Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$20.00	М	1
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$484.00	\$480.00	M	1

#### Silver - Corporate & Club - 25% off

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Bronze						
Bronze - Adult						
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$34.00	М	I
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$814.00	\$810.00	М	1
Bronze - Adult Concession						
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$25.00	М	1
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$616.00	\$615.00	М	I
Bronze - Child						
Under 16 Only						
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$20.00	М	1
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$484.00	\$480.00	М	1
Bronze - Family						
Family consists of: 2 x Adult & Children u16 on fa	amily medicare card.					
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$62.00	М	1
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Y	\$1,496.00	\$1,495.00	M	· 1
Bronze - Adult Off Peak  Off peak pool time is 6.30am-9.30am weekdays.  Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Gym is 1.30pm- 3.30p Per Fortnight	om 7 days	s a week \$0.00	\$16.00	М	I
12 Months Upfront	Annually	Υ	\$396.00	\$395.00	М	- 1
Bronze - Corporate & Club - 25% off						
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$25.00	М	- 1
Other Fit 55's						
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$0.00	\$16.00	М	1
Casual Fees Gym or Group Exercise						
Adult	Per Day	Υ	\$18.00	\$19.00	М	I
Adult Concession	Per Day	Y	\$14.00	\$15.00	M	1
School Group Fit 55's	Per Student Per Person	Y	\$7.50 \$8.50	\$8.00 \$9.00	M M	1
Training with Teens	Per Student Per Session	Y	\$10.60	\$11.00	M	ı
10 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitne						
Valid for 12 months.						
Adult	Per Pass	Υ	\$162.00	\$169.00	М	Ī
Adult Concession	Per Pass	Y	\$126.00	\$131.00	M	1

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
20 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitne	SS					
Valid for 12 months.						
Adult	Per Pass	Υ	\$324.00	\$321.00	М	I
Adult Concession	Per Pass	Υ	\$252.00	\$249.00	М	1
Fit 55's	Per Pass	Υ	\$153.00	\$160.00	М	1
Personal Training						
One on One						
45 minutes per session						
Personal Training Direct Debit - 1 Session Per Week	Per Person	Y	\$0.00	\$85.00	F	G
Personal Training Direct Debit - 2 Sessions Per Week	Per Person	Y	\$0.00	\$170.00	F	G
Personal Training Direct Debit - 3 Sessions Per Week	Per Person	Y	\$0.00	\$255.00	F	G
Personal Training - People with disability (NDIS)	Per Person	Y	\$0.00	\$42.50	F	G
Small Group  Maximum 6 people per group.		<b>Y</b>	<b>#0.00</b>	400.00		
Personal Training - Casual	Per session Per Fortnight	Y	\$0.00	\$20.00 \$39.00	F	G
Personal Training Direct Debit - 1 Session Per Week	Direct Debit	Υ	\$0.00	φ39.00	F	G
Personal Training Direct Debit - 2 Sessions Per Week	Per Fortnight Direct Debit	Y	\$0.00	\$79.00	F	G
Personal Training Direct Debit - 3 Sessions Per Week	Per Fortnight Direct Debit	Y	\$0.00	\$118.00	F	G
Personal Training - 5 Session pass	Per pass	Υ	\$0.00	\$100.00	F	G
Personal Training - 10 Session pass	Per pass	Υ	\$0.00	\$200.00	F	G
Recreational Swim Casual Fees						
Adult	Per Day	Υ	\$7.70	\$8.00	М	- 1
Adult Concession	Per Day	Y	\$6.00	\$6.50	M	1
Child Group - 2 x Adults + 3 x U16	Per Day Per Day	Y	\$5.00 \$21.00	\$5.50 \$25.00	M M	I
School Group	Per Student Per Session	Y	\$3.20	\$3.50	M	1
School Group – Carnival	Per Hour	Υ	\$153.00	\$160.00	М	1
Includes exclusive use of HILAC Aquatic Area	and 1 x Lifeguard					
School Swimming Admin Fee	Per Student	Υ	\$2.50	\$3.00	М	I
10 Visit Swim Pass						
Adult	Per Pass	Υ	\$69.00	\$72.00	М	- 1
Adult Concession	Per Pass	Υ	\$54.00	\$57.00	М	- 1
Child	Per Pass	Υ	\$45.00	\$47.00	М	- 1
Family	Per Pass	Υ	\$189.00	\$197.00	М	I

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
20 Visit Swim Pass						
Adult	Per Pass	Υ	\$139.00	\$137.00	М	1
Adult Concession	Per Pass	Υ	\$108.00	\$108.00	М	1
Child	Per Pass	Y	\$90.00	\$89.00	M	1
Family	Per Pass	Υ	\$378.00	\$375.00	М	I
Lane Hire						
Booking Fee – General	Per Lane Per Hour	Y	\$28.00	\$35.00	М	I
Aquatic Education						
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant	Per person Per 1/2 Hour Session	N	\$20.15	\$21.00	М	I
Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) of	or Direct Debit fortnigh	ntly all yea	r (26 payments).			
Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant	Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session	N	\$18.15	\$19.00	М	1
Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) of	or Direct Debit fortnigh	ntly all yea	r (26 payments).			
Swim Lesson – Private Instructor	Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session	N	\$60.00	\$64.00	F	G
Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) of	or Direct Debit fortnigh	ntly all yea	r (26 payments).			
Swim Lesson – People with Disability	Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session	N	\$32.00	\$34.00	М	G
Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) of	or Direct Debit fortnigh	ntly all yea	r (26 payments).			
Swim Lesson – Squad	Per Child Per 3/4 Hour Session	N	\$31.00	\$33.00	М	G
Swim Program – Instructor (School Groups etc)	Per Hour Per Instructor	N	\$68.00	\$71.00	Р	С
Court Hire						
School Holiday - Single Adult / Concession - Day Pass	Per Day	Υ	\$0.00	\$5.00	Р	С
School Holiday - Single Adult / Concession - Fortnight Pass		Y	\$0.00	\$20.00	Р	С
Squash / Table Tennis						
Single	Per Person	Υ	\$5.85	\$6.50	Р	С
Single Concession	Per Person	Υ	\$4.80	\$5.00	Р	С
Group Hire	Per Court	Υ	\$13.80	\$14.50	Р	С
Group Hire – Includes Equipment Hire	Per Court	Υ	\$19.10	\$20.00	Р	С
Multi Purpose Courts						
Adult	Per Person	Υ	\$5.85	\$6.50	Р	С
Adult Concession	Per Person	Y	\$4.80	\$5.00	Р	С
Group Hire School Group	Per Court Per Court	Y	\$55.50 \$32.00	\$60.00 \$33.00	P P	C
55001 G100p	1 Cl Court		Ψ02.00	Ψ00.00		

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Room Hire						
Room Hire						
General Hire	2 Hour Block (Min)	Υ	\$50.00	\$52.00	Р	G
General Hire - 4 hours	4 Hour Block	Υ	\$111.00	\$116.00	Р	G
General Hire - 8 Hours	8 Hour Block	Υ	\$176.00	\$183.00	Р	G
School Group	2 Hour Block (Min)	Υ	\$36.00	\$38.00	Р	G
School Group	4 Hour Block	Υ	\$83.00	\$87.00	Р	G
School Group - 8 Hours	8 Hour Block	Υ	\$166.00	\$173.00	Р	G
Weekend with Tournament						
Program Room	Per Weekend	Υ	\$111.00	\$116.00	Р	G
Creche	Per Weekend	Υ	\$111.00	\$116.00	Р	G
Group Bookings  Maximum 20 people per group.						
	Day Craus Day	V	<b>#00.00</b>	<b>#04.00</b>	Р	6
Dry Exercise	Per Group Per Hour	Υ	\$80.00	\$84.00	Р	G
Wet Exercise	Per Group Per Hour	Υ	\$80.00	\$84.00	Р	G
User Group Fees						
Special Events		Υ		As quoted	М	1
HOSC – Swimming Club	As per user agreement	Υ	As per u	ser agreement	Р	С
As per user agreement						
HABA/HJBA – Senior/Junior Basketball – Full Court	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$40.50	\$42.50	Р	С
HABA & HJBA Competitions or Representative	Teams Training					
HAS – Senior Squash Pennant	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$14.00	\$15.00	Р	С
HAS – Junior Squash Pennant	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$7.00	\$7.50	Р	С
HTTA – Senior Table Tennis	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$14.00	\$15.00	Р	С
HTTA – Junior Table Tennis	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$7.00	\$7.50	Р	С
Keen-Agers Table Tennis Program	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$7.00	\$7.50	Р	С
Miscellaneous						
Program Instructor/Leisure services Officer	Per Hour	Υ	\$68.00	\$71.00	F	G
Includes instructors, lifeguards & administration						
Replacement Customer Fob	Per Fob	Υ	\$5.30	\$5.50	F	G

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
			(Incl. GS1)	(Incl. GST)		
<b>Hamilton Olympic Swimming</b>	Pool					
Hire						
Exclusive Use – Per Additional Lifeguard	Per Hour	Υ	\$68.00	\$71.00	F	G
Insurance required. Minimum 1 hour charge.						
Lane Hire or Restricted Area	Per Hour	Υ	\$28.00	\$35.00	Р	С
During operational hours in line with HILAC.						
School Groups						
Carnival	Per Hour	Υ	\$199.00	\$207.00	Р	С
Includes Lifeguards x2 per hour						
Outside of Carnival	Per Hour	Υ	\$96.00	\$100.00	Р	С
Includes Lifeguard x1 and Lane Hire/Restricted	Area					
Program Instruction	Per Hour	N	\$68.00	\$71.00	F	G
Swim & Survive program with Austswim qualifie	ed instructor. Minimum	1 hour ch	arge.			
Swimming Lessons – General F	Public					
6 Week Program, 1/2 Hour Lesson Per Week.						
Other						
HOSC – Swimming Club	As per user agreement	Y	As Per u	ser agreement	Р	С
Program Instruction - Per Instructor	Per Hour	N	\$68.00	\$71.00	Р	С
Commercial Bookings	Per Hour	Υ	\$249.00	\$260.00	F	G
Includes 3 lifeguards & administration. Minimum	n 1 hour charge.					
<b>Community Swimming Pools</b>	(Excludes Ha	amilto	n)			
Hire	(		,			
Supervision & Lifeguard - Per staff member	Per Hour	Υ	\$68.00	\$71.00	F	G
Insurance required. Minimum 1 hour charge.			*******	***		
Lane Hire or Restricted Area	Per Hour	Υ	\$28.00	\$35.00	Р	С
Other						
Commercial Bookings	Per Hour	Υ	\$249.00	\$260.00	F	G
Includes 3 lifeguards & administration.						
Melville Oval						
Canteen	Per Event	Υ	\$0.00	\$150.00	М	С
Function Room Hire	Per Event	Y	\$0.00	\$500.00	M	С
Function Room Hire - Not for Profit	Per Event	Υ	\$0.00	\$150.00	М	С
Kiosk	Per Event	Υ	\$0.00	\$150.00	М	С
Mitchell Park						

Per Event

Damage Deposit

G

М

\$300.00

\$225.00

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Patterson Park						
Room Hire – Regular Users (Rock n Rollers, Yoga, Judo, Bowls, Schools, Mulleraterong)	Per Session	Υ	\$22.00	\$23.00	Р	С
Pedrina Park						
AFL Pavilion	Per Day	Υ	\$200.00	\$210.00	F	G
Damage Deposit - AFL Pavilion	Per Hire	N	\$225.00	\$236.00	F	G
Inclusive Sports Hub						
Hire Fee	8 Hour Block	Υ	\$424.00	\$445.00	Р	С
Hire Fee - Not For Profit	8 Hour Block	Υ	\$106.00	\$110.00	Р	С
Damage Deposit	Per Event	N	\$281.00	\$300.00	Р	С
Lake Hamilton						
Aquatic Centre Meeting Room Hire (Not for profit)	4 Hour Block	Υ	\$106.00	\$110.00	Р	С
Aquatic Centre Meeting Room Hire	Per Day	Υ	\$199.00	\$210.00	Р	С
Damage Deposit	Per Event	N	\$225.00	\$300.00	F	G
Hamilton Botanical Gardens	Day Have	V	ф0,00	<b>#75.00</b>	-	
Additional gardening service - (Weekday)	Per Hour	Y	\$0.00	\$75.00	F	· ·
Additional gardening service - (Weekends)	Per Hour	Y	\$0.00	\$120.00	F	!
Vehicle Gate Opening and Closing Charge	Per Event	Y	\$0.00	\$180.00	M	1
Rotunda – Electricity Charge	Per Event	Y	\$34.00	\$36.00	F	С
Hire Fee  Damage Deposit	Per Event Per Event	Y N	\$187.00 \$394.00	\$196.00 \$300.00	F	C
Penshurst Botanical Gardens		14	ψ334.00	ψ300.00		
Damage Deposit	Per Event	Ν	\$394.00	\$300.00	F	С
Hire Fee	Per Event	Υ	\$187.00	\$206.00	F	С
Rotunda – Electricity Charge	Per Event	Υ	\$34.00	\$36.00	F	С
Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval,	Hockey, Soc	cer				
Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Oval and Tennis/Netball Courts) Daytime only	Per Day	Υ	\$0.00	\$300.00	Р	С
Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Oval) Daytime only	Per Day	Υ	\$0.00	\$250.00	Р	С
Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Tennis/Netball Courts) Daytime only	Per Day	Υ	\$0.00	\$250.00	Р	С
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/Netball Courts	4 Hour Block	Y	\$0.00	\$150.00	Р	С
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/Netball Courts) -NIGHT-TIME	4 Hour Block	Y	\$0.00	\$310.00	Р	С
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval)	4 Hour Block	Υ	\$0.00	\$125.00		
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and tennis/netball courts) - NIGHT-TIME	4 Hour Block	Υ	\$0.00	\$285.00	Р	С

continued on next page ... Page 21 of 52

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee	Fee	Pricing	Pricing Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Dusis	Timolpic

## Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer [continued]

Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and tennis/netball courts)	4 Hour Block	Υ	\$0.00	\$125.00	Р	С
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval) -NIGHT-TIME	4 Hour Block	Υ	\$0.00	\$285.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/ Netball Courts) – Per Hour	Per Hour	Υ	\$0.00	\$50.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/ Netball Courts) – Per Hour - NIGHT-TIME	Per Hour	Υ	\$0.00	\$90.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Per Tennis/Netball Court) – Per Hour	Per Hour	Υ	\$0.00	\$40.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Per Tennis/Netball Court) – Per Hour -NIGHT-TIME	Per Hour	Υ	\$0.00	\$80.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Per Oval) – Per Hour	Per Hour	Υ	\$0.00	\$40.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Per Oval) – Per Hour - NIGHT- TIME	Per Hour	Υ	\$0.00	\$80.00	Р	С

## **Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track**

Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Oval and Tennis/Netball Courts) Daytime only	8 Hour Block	Y	\$0.00	\$75.00	Р	С
Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Oval) Daytime only	8 Hour Block	Y	\$0.00	\$50.00	Р	С
Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Tennis/Netball Courts) Daytime only	8 Hour Block	Υ	\$0.00	\$50.00	Р	С
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval and Tennis/Netball Courts	4 Hour Block	Y	\$0.00	\$50.00	Р	С
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval and Tennis/Netball Courts) NIGHT-TIME	4 Hour Block	Y	\$0.00	\$130.00	Р	С
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval)	4 Hour Block	Υ	\$0.00	\$30.00	Р	С
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval) - NIGHT-TIME	4 Hour Block	Y	\$0.00	\$110.00	Р	С
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and tennis/netball courts)	4 Hour Block	Y	\$0.00	\$30.00	Р	С
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and tennis/netball courts) -NIGHT-TIME	4 Hour Block	Y	\$0.00	\$110.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/ Netball Courts) – Per Hour	Per Hour	Y	\$0.00	\$20.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/ Netball Courts) – Per Hour - NIGHT-TIME	Per Hour	Y	\$0.00	\$40.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Per Oval) – Per Hour	Per Hour	Υ	\$0.00	\$15.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Per Oval) – Per Hour -NIGHT- TIME	Per Hour	Υ	\$0.00	\$35.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Per Tennis/Netball Court) – Per Hour	Per Hour	Y	\$0.00	\$15.00	Р	С
Facility Fee (Per Tennis/Netball Court) – Per Hour - NIGHT-TIME	Per Hour	Y	\$0.00	\$35.00	Р	С

## All Council reserves & facilities

New Linemarking	Per Request	Υ	\$0.00	\$387.00	Р	С
Non Return of Key	Per Key	Υ	\$0.00	\$47.00	F	С
School Group linemarking for athletics	Per Request	Υ	\$0.00	\$100.00	Р	С
Touch Up Linemarking	Per Request	Υ	\$0.00	\$92.00	Р	С

Name Unit GST Year 23/24 Year 24/25 Fee Fee (incl. GST) (incl. GST) Rasis Principle

## **Building and Planning Services**

#### **Building Services**

#### Please note:

Up to 30% building application fee is non-refundable, regardless of the assessment outcome.

#### **Swimming Pools**

Failure to register swimming pool or spa within relevant timeframe	Per Breach	N	Prescribed Fees	R	Н
Pool or Spa - information search fee	Annual	Ν	Prescribed Fees	R	Н
Pool or Spa Registration Fee	Annual	Ν	Prescribed Fees	R	Н

#### **Planning and Subdivision - Non Statutory**

Extensions of Time – 1st request	Per Ext	Υ	\$188.00	\$196.00	М	1
Extensions of Time – 2nd request	Per Ext	Υ	\$372.00	\$387.00	М	1
Extensions of Time – 3rd request	Per Ext	Υ	\$536.00	\$558.00	М	1
Secondary Consent	Per Permit	Ν	\$317.00	\$330.00	М	1
Satisfaction Matters	Per Permit	Ν	\$379.00	\$395.00	М	1
Approval of Plans to Satisfaction of Responsible Authority	Per Permit	N	\$775.00	\$806.00	М	I
Liquor License Requests	Per request	Ν	\$186.00	\$194.00	М	1
Advertising Fees	Per Notice – On Site	N	\$80.00	\$84.00	М	I
Advertising Fees	Per Letter Adjoining owners	N	\$7.00	\$7.50	М	I
Copies of Permits & Plans	Per Permit	N	\$116.00	\$121.00	М	1
Letters of Request – Researched Information – Per Residential Request	Per Residential Request	Υ	\$144.00	\$150.00	М	I
Letters of Request – Researched Information – Per Commercial Request	Per Commercial Request	Y	\$158.00	\$165.00	М	I
Letters of Request – Researched Information – Per Tenement Request	Per Tenement Request	Y	\$162.00	\$170.00	М	l
Council supplied title search – 1 Search (e.g. Search statement and plan)	Per Permit	N	\$36.00	\$37.50	М	I

## **Planning and Subdivision – Statutory**

## **Applications for Permits and Applications to Amend Permits**

#### **Permit Application**

Permit Application - Use Only

Class 1 - Change or allow a new use of the	Fee Unit	Ν	89 fee units	R	Н
land					

#### **Permit Application – Single Dwelling**

To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of the land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than Class 7 or 8 permit, as relevant, to a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:

Class 2 - \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit N	13.5 fee units	R H
----------------------------	------------	----------------	-----

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Year 24/25 Fee Fee (incl. GST) (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Permit Application – Single Dwelling	[continued]				
Class 3 - More than \$10,000 but not more than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	42.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 4 - More than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000	Fee Unit	N	87 fee units	R	н
Class 5 - More than \$500,000 but not more than \$1M	Fee Unit	N	94 fee units	R	Н
Class 6 - More than \$1M but not more than \$2M	Fee Unit	N	101 fee units	R	Н
Permit Application – VicSmart					
Permit Application – VicSmart applic	ation if the estim	ated co	st of the development is	s:	
Class 7 - \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 8 - More than \$10,000	Fee Unit	N	29 fee units	R	Н
Class 9 - VicSmart application to subdivide or consolidate land	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 10 - VicSmart application (other than class 7, 8 or 10)	Fee Unit	N	13.5 Fee Units	R	Н
Permit Application – To develop land land) if the estimated cost of the deve	elopment is:	ass 2-8	·		
Class 11 - Less than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	77.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 12 - More than \$100,000 and not more than \$1M	Fee Unit	N	104.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 13 - More than \$1M and not more than \$5M	Fee Unit	N	230.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 14 - More than \$5M and not more than \$15M	Fee Unit	N	587.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 15 - More than \$15M and not more than \$50M	Fee Unit	N	1,732.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 16 - More than \$50M (to be charged at 50% until 13 Oct 2017)	Fee Unit	N	3,894 fee units	R	Н
Permit Application – Subdivision of l	and				
Class 17 - Subdivide an existing building (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 18 - Subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a class 9 or 16 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 19 - Realignment of a common boundary between lots or to consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 20 - To subdivide land other than class 9, 16, 17 or 18 (fee charged per 100 lots created)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 21 - a) To create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 21 - b) To create or move a right of way; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 21 - c) To create, vary or remove an easement other than a right of way; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н

continued on next page ... Page 24 of 52

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing	Pricing Principle
------	------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------	----------------------

#### **Permit Application – Subdivision of land** [continued]

Class 21 - d) To vary or remove a condition in the nature of an easement (other than a right of way) in a Crown grant.	Fee Unit N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 22 - A permit not otherwise provided for in this Regulation	Fee Unit N	89 fee units	R	Н

#### **Permit Amendment**

#### Permit Amendment - Use Only

Amendment to a permit (other than a permit to develop land or to use and develop land or to undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot) to change the statement of what the permit allows or to change any or all of the conditions which apply to the permit

Class 1 - Change or allow a new use of the land	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 1 - Amendment to a permit (other than a permit to develop land or to use and develop land or to undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot) to change the statement of what the permit allows or to change any or all of the conditions which apply to the permit	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	н

#### Permit Amendment – Single Dwelling

To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of the land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than Class 7 or 8 permit, as relevant, to a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:

Class 2 - \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit	Ν	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 3 - More than \$10,000 but not more than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	42.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 4 - More than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000	Fee Unit	N	87 fee units	R	Н
Class 5 - More than \$500,000 but not more than \$1M	Fee Unit	N	94 fee units	R	Н
Class 6 - More than \$1M but not more than \$2M	Fee Unit	N	101 fee units	R	Н

#### Permit Amendment - VicSmart

#### Permit Amendment – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:

Class 7 - \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 8 - More than \$10,000	Fee Unit	Ν	29 fee units	R	Н
Class 9 - VicSmart application to subdivide or consolidate land	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 10 - VicSmart application (other than class 7, 8 or 10)	Fee Unit	N	13.5 Units	R	Н

## Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:

Class 11 - Less than \$100,000	Fee Unit	Ν	77.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 12 - More than \$100,000 and not more than \$1M	Fee Unit	N	104.5 fee units	R	Н
Class 13 - More than \$1M and not more than \$5M	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee	Fee	Pricing	Pricing Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)		•

## Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is: [continued]

Class 14 - More than \$5M and not more than \$15M	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 15 - More than \$15M and not more than \$50M	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 16 - More than \$50M (to be charged at 50% until 13 Oct 2017)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н

#### Permit Amendment - Subdivision of land

Class 17 - Subdivide an existing building (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 18 - Subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a class 9 or 16 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 19 - Realignment of a common boundary between lots or to consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 20 - To subdivide land other than class 9, 16, 17 or 18 (fee charged per 100 lots created)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 21 - a) To create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 21 - b) To create or move a right of way; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 21 - c) To create, vary or remove an easement other than a right of way; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 21 - d) To vary or remove a condition in the nature of an easement (other than a right of way) in a Crown grant.	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Class 22 - A permit not otherwise provided for in this Regulation	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н

#### **Permit Applications for more than One Class**

An application for more than one class of permit set out in the above table:	Per Application	N	Sum of the highest of the fees which would have applied if separate applications were made and 50% of each of the other fees which would have applied if separate applications were made.	R	н
An application to amend a permit in more than one class set out in the above table:	Per Application	N	Sum of the highest of the fees which would have applied if separate applications were made and 50% of each of the other fees which would have applied if separate applications were made.	R	н

			Year 23/24	Year 24/25	Driging	Pricing
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee		Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Dasis	Fillicipie

## Amending an Application after Public Notice (advertising) has been given

1. Section 57A – Request to amend an application for permit after notice has been given; or	Per Application	N	40% of the application fee for that class of permit or amendment to permit; and Where the class of application is changing to a new class of higher application fee, the difference between the fee for the application to be amended and the fee for the new class.	R	Н
2. Section 57A – Request to amend an application for an amendment to a permit after notice has been given:	Per Application	N	40% of the application fee for that class of permit or amendment to permit; and Where the class of application is changing to a new class of higher application fee, the difference between the fee for the application to be amended and the fee for the new class.	R	Н

#### **Certification of Subdivision**

## Regulation

Reg. 6 - Certification of a plan of subdivision	11.8 fee units	Ν	\$174.80	\$187.60	R	Н
Reg. 7 - Alteration of plan under Section 10(2) of the Act	7.5 Fee Units	N	\$111.10	\$119.20	R	Н
Reg. 8 - Amendment of certified plan under Section 11(1) of the Act	9.5 Fee Units	N	\$140.70	\$151.00	R	Н

#### **Engineering**

Reg. 9 - Checking of engineering plans	Per Plan	N	0.75% of the estimated cost of construction of the works proposed in the engineering plan (maximum fee)  Last year fee 0.75% of the estimated cost of construction of the works proposed in the engineering plan	R	Н
Reg. 10 - Engineering plan prepared by Council	Per Plan	N	3.5% of the cost of works proposed in the engineering plan (maximum fee)  Last year fee 3.5% of the cost of works proposed in the engineering plan	R	Н
Reg. 11 - Supervision of works	Per Permit / Works	N	2.5% of the estimated cost of construction of the works (maximum fee)  Last year fee 2.5% of the estimated cost of construction of the works	R	Н

Name

Unit GST

Year 23/24

Year 24/25

Pricing Pricing

Basis Principle

#### **Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (Regulation 6)**

Stage 1 For: a) considering a request to amend a planning scheme; and b) taking action required by Division 1 of Part 3 of the Act; and c) considering any submissions which do not seek a change to the amendment; and d) if applicable, abandoning the amendment	Fee Unit	N	206 fee units	R	Н
Stage 2 For (i) up to and including 10 submissions which seek a change to an amendment and where necessary referring the submissions to a panel; or	Fee Unit	N	1,021 fee units	R	Н
Stage 2 For (ii) 11 to (and including) 20 submissions which seek a change to an amendment and where necessary referring the submissions to a panel; or	Fee Unit	N	2,040 fee units	R	Н
Stage 2 For (iii) Submissions that exceed 20 submissions which seek a change to an amendment, and where necessary referring the submissions to a panel; and	Fee Unit	N	2,727 fee units	R	Н
Stage 3 For a) adopting the amendment or part of the amendment in accordance with section 29 of the Act; and b) submitting the amendment for approval by the Minister in accordance with section 31 of the Act; and c) giving the notice of the approval of the amendment required by section 36(2) of the Act.	Fee Unit	N	32.5 fee units	R	Н
Stage 4 For a) consideration by the Minister of a request to approve the amendment in accordance with section 35 of the Act; and b) giving notice of approval of the amendment in accordance with section 36(1) of the Act.	Fee Unit	N	32.5 fee units	R	Н

## Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)

Stage 1 - Use only	Fee Unit	Ν	89 fee units	R	Н
Stage 2 - To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 7 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Stage 3 - To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$10,000 but not more than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	42.5 fee units	R	Н

Name

Vear 23/24 Year 24/25
Fee Fee Gincl. GST)

Year 23/24 Year 24/25
Pricing Pricing Basis Principle

Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9) [continued]

Stage 4 - To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000	Fee Unit	N	87 fee units	R	Н
Stage 5 - To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$500,000 but not more than \$1,000,000	Fee Unit	N	94 fee units	R	Н
Stage 6 - To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$1,000,000 but not more than \$2,000,000	Fee Unit	N	101 fee units	R	Н
Stage 7 - VicSmart application if the estimated cost of development is \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Stage 8 - VicSmart application if the estimated cost of development is more than \$10,000	Fee Unit	N	29 fee units	R	Н
Stage 9 - VicSmart application to subdivide or consolidate land	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Stage 10 - VicSmart Application (other than a class 7, 8 or 9 permit)		N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Stage 11 - To develop land (other than a class 2, class 3, class 7 or class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is less than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	77.5 fee units	R	Н
Stage 12 - To develop land (other than a class 4, class 5, or class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$100,000 and not more than \$1,000,000	Fee Unit	N	104.5 fee units	R	Н
Stage 13 - To develop land (other than a class 6 or class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$1,000,000 and not more than \$5,000,000	Fee Unit	N	230.5 fee units	R	Н
Stage 14 - To develop land (other than a class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$5,000,000 and not more than \$15,000,000	Fee Unit	N	587.5 fee units	R	Н

Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9) [continued]

Stage 15 - To develop land (other than a class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$15,000,000 and not more than \$50,000,000	Fee Unit	N	1,732.5 fee units	R	Н
Stage 16 - To develop land (other than a class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$50,000,000*	Fee Unit	N	3,894 fee units	R	Н
Stage 17 - To subdivide an existing building (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Stage 18 - To subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a class 9 or class 16 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Stage 19 - To effect a realignment of a common boundary between lots or consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Stage 20 - Subdivide land (other than a class 9, class 16, class 17 or class 18 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units per 100 lots created	R	Н
Stage 21 - To a) create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or b) create or remove a right of way; or c) create, vary or remove an easement other than a right of way; or d) vary or remove a condition in the nature of an easement (other than right of way) in a Crown grant.	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Stage 22 - A permit not otherwise provided for in the regulation	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н

Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)

Fee 1 - Amendment to a permit to change the use of land allowed by the permit or allow a new use of land	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Fee 2 - Amendment to a permit (other than a permit to develop land for a single dwelling per lot or to use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot or to undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot) to change the statement of what the permit allows or to change any or all of the conditions which apply to the permit.	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Fee 3 - Amendment to a class 2 permit	Fee Unit	Ν	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Fee 4 - Amendment to a class 3 permit	Fee Unit	N	42.5 fee units	R	Н
Fee 5 - Amendment to a class 4 permit	Fee Unit	N	87 fee units	R	Н
Fee 6 - Amendment to a class 5 or class 6 permit	Fee Unit	N	94 fee units	R	Н
Fee 7 - Amendment to a class 7 permit	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Fee 8 - Amendment to a class 8 permit	Fee Unit	N	29 fee units	R	Н
Fee 9 - Amendment to a class 9 permit	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Fee 10 - Amendment to a class 10 permit	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
Fee 11 - Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14 or 15 permit	Fee Unit	N	77.5 fee units	R	Н

Name

Vear 23/24 Year 24/25
Fee Fee (incl. GST)

(incl. GST)

Year 23/24 Year 24/25
Pricing Pricing
Basis Principle

Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11) [continued]

Fee 12 - Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14, 15 or 16 permit *if estimated cost of development is between \$100,000 and \$1,000,000	104.5 Fee Units	N	104.5 fee units	R	Н
Fee 13 - Amendment to a class 16 permit	Fee Unit	Ν	230.5 fee units	R	Н
Fee 14 - Amendment to a class 17 permit	Fee Unit	Ν	89 fee units	R	Н
Fee 15 - Amendment to a class 18 permit	Fee Unit	Ν	89 fee units	R	Н
Fee 16 - Amendment to a class 19 permit	Fee Unit	Ν	89 fee units	R	Н
Fee 17 - Amendment to a class 20 permit	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units per 100 lots created	R	Н
Fee 18 - Amendment to a class 21 permit	Fee Unit	Ν	89 fee units	R	Н
Fee 19 - Amendment to a class 22 permit	Fee Unit	Ν	89 Fee Units	R	Н

#### **Table 4: Other Fees**

Table 4: Other Fees					
Fee 7 - For requesting the Minister to prepare an amendment to a planning scheme exempted from the requirements referred to in section 20(4) of the Act.	Fee Unit	N	270 fee units	R	Н
Fee 8 - For requesting the Minister to prepare an amendment to a planning scheme exempted from certain requirements prescribed under section 20A of the Act.	Fee Unit	N	65 fee units	R	Н
Fee 10 - For combined permit applications	Fee Unit	N	Sum of the highest of the fees which would have applied if separate applications were made and 50% of each of the other fees which would have applied if separate applications were made	R	Н
Fee 12 - Amend an application for a permit or an application to amend a permit	Fee Unit	N	a) Under section 57A(3)(a) of the Act the fee to amend an application for a permit after notice is given is 40% of the application fee for that class of permit set out in the Table at regulation 9	R	Н
Fee 13 - For a combined application to amend permit	Fee Unit	N	The sum of the highest of the fees which would have applied if separate applications were made and 50% of each of the other fees which would have applied if separate applications were made Under section 96A(4)(a) of the Act:	R	Н
Fee 14 - For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment	Fee Unit	N	The sum of the highest of the fees which would have applied if separate applications were made and 50% of each of the other fees which would have applied if separate applications were made Under section 96A(4)(a) of the Act:	R	Н

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Table 4: Other Fees [continued]						
Fee 15 - For a certificate of compliance	Fee Unit	N		22 fee units	R	Н
Fee 16 - For an agreement to a proposal to amend or end an agreement under section 173 of the Act	Fee Unit	N		44.5 fee units	R	Н
Fee 17 - For a planning certificate (not electronic)	Fee Unit	N		ee units for an ation not made electronically	R	Н
Fee 17 - For a planning certificate (electronic)	Fee Unit	N	made	an application electronically	R	Н
Fee 18 - Where a planning scheme specifies that a matter must be done to the satisfaction of a responsible authority, Minister, public authority or municipal council	Fee Unit	N	M	in. Fee: \$7.20 22 fee units	R	Н
Environmental Health Waste Water Treatment Syste	em (Septic Ta	nk)				
Application (Construct, Install or Alter)	Per Permit	N	Min 61	L.00 Fee Units	R	Н
Application for Exemption	Per Application	N	Min 14	1.67 Fee Units	R	Н
Application Minor Alteration	Per Permit	N	Min 37	7.25 Fee Units	R	Н
Installation, replacement or relocation of the inte	ernal plumbing, fixture:	s or fitting:	s of an on-site w	aste water mana	agement sys	stem
Application to Amend Permit	Per Permit	Ν	Min 10	0.38 Fee Units	R	Н
Application to Renew Permit	Per Permit	Ν	Min 8	3.31 Fee Units	R	Н
Application Transfer Permit	Per Permit	N	Min 9	9.93 Fee Units	R	Н
Inspection Fee	Per Hour	Ν	Min 6	6.12 Fee Units	R	Н
Permit & Plans Request	Per Application	N	\$100.00	\$105.00	F	G
Food Act 1984, Registrations						
New Registration Fee – General	Per Application	N		istration fee + inspection fee	Р	С
New Registration Fee – Express	Per Application	N		istration fee + ion fee + 50%	F	G
Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	Ν	\$255.00	\$270.00	Р	C
Applicable to follow up & requested inspections						
Late Fee	Per Application	N	20% of r	egistration fee	F	G
Food Safety Program Template No. 1 v 3	Per Template	Υ	\$106.00	\$111.00	F	G
Commercial Food Premises An	nual Registrati	on				
Class 1	Annually	N	\$520.00	\$545.00	Р	C
Class 2	Annually	Ν	\$440.00	\$460.00	Р	C
Class 2 9 Class 2A	Annually	N.I.	¢212.00	¢220.00	D	_

Annually

Per EFT Employee \$212.00

\$35.00

Ν

Ν

\$230.00

\$37.00

Class 3 & Class 3A

Additional Fee if > 10 EFT Employees

С

С

Р

Р

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Community Groups (Not for Pr	ofit) Food Pren	nises <i>F</i>	Annual Reg	jistration		
Class 2	Annually	N	\$152.00	\$160.00	Р	С
Food sold > 12 times per year.						
Class 3	Annually	N	\$110.00	\$115.00	Р	С
Food sold > 12 times per year.						
Public Health and Wellbeing	Act 2008					
Late Fee	Per Registration	N	20% of r	egistration fee	F	G
Accommodation  Public Health and Wellbeing Act						
Annual Registration Fee	Annually	N	\$260.00	\$275.00	Р	С
New Registration Fee – General	Per Application	N	_	jistration fee + inspection fee	Р	С
Transfer Fee	Per Application	N	\$318.00	\$335.00	F	G
Fee includes inspection, report & certificate.						
Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	N	\$202.00	\$212.00	Р	С
Applicable to follow up & requested inspections	S.					
Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetratio	n					
Public Health and Wellbeing Act						
Transfer Fee	Per transfer	N	\$292.00	\$305.00	R	Н
Fee includes inspection, report & certificate						
Annual Registration Fee	Annually	N	\$159.00	\$166.00	Р	С
New Registration Fee – General	Per Application	N		jistration fee + inspection fee	Р	С
New Registration Fee – Express	Per Application	N		jistration fee + ion fee + 50%	F	G
Application will be determined within 14 days of section of application are submitted with the co-Officer						
Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	N	\$170.00	\$180.00	Р	С
Hairdressing						
Public Health and Wellbeing Act						
New Registration Fee – General	Per Application	N	\$297.00	\$310.00	Р	С
New Registration Fee – Express	Per Application	N	\$446.00	\$470.00	F	G
Application will be determined within 14 days of section of application are submitted with the co- Officer						
Transfer Fee	Per Application	N	\$292.00	\$310.00	Р	G
Fee includes inspection, report & certificate.						
Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	N	\$170.00	\$180.00	Р	С
Applicable to follow up & requested inspections						

			Year 23/24	Year 24/25	Pricing	Pricing
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	_	Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Dasis	Fillicipie

#### **Caravan Park Registrations**

Residential Tenancies Act - 3 Year Cycle 2025/2026

Registration Fee < 25 Sites	Per Registration	N	17 Fee Units		R	Н
Registration Fee 26 – 50 Sites	Per Registration	N		34 Fee Units	R	Н
Registration Fee 51 – 100 Sites	Per Registration	N		68 Fee Units	R	Н
New Registration Fee – General	Per Registration	N	Pro rata registration fee		R	Н
Transfer Fee	Per Registration	N	5 Fee Units		R	Н
Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	N	\$255.00	\$270.00	F	G
Late Fee	Per Registration	N	20% of registration fee		F	G

## **Aquatic Facilities Registrations**

Category 1 Aquatic Facility Registration	Annual	N	\$446.00	\$465.00	Р	С
Transfer of Category 1 Aquatic Facility Registration	Per Transfer	N	\$583.00	\$610.00	F	G
Aquatic Facility Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	N	\$260.00	\$275.00	Р	С
Applicable per follow-up & requested water same	pling					
Aquatic Facility Water Sampling Analysis Fee	Per Inspection	N	\$345.00	\$365.00	Р	С
Applicable per follow-up & requested water same	pling					
Late Fee	Per Registration	N	20% of re	gistration fee	F	G

#### **Visitor Services**

Roundabout Signs - Installation of Existing

Tourism						
Town Entrance Signs – Hamilton	Per Event	Υ	\$204.00	\$213.00	Р	С
Cost is for 3 Hamilton town entrance signs, and standard template. Includes print & installation of Hamilton entrance	•	t and ins	stallation. No de	sign charge as t	he design is a	
New Roundabout Signs – Council Owned	Per Sign – Minimum 6	Υ	\$193.00	\$209.00	Р	С
Minimum 6 Signs – this new price includes print for the event sign first time, then pay for a date Includes design, print & installation – minimum	update in future years. \	Ne pay	for the proboard	and storage of	the signs.	an pay
New Roundabout Signs – Event Owned	Per Sign – Minimum 6	Υ	\$281.00	\$297.00	Р	С
Minimum 6 Signs – this new price includes pant the sign and can pay for a date update in future contractor to store. Includes design, print & installation – minimum	years. Event organiser	stores t	he panels thems	selves or arrange	es for signage	owns
Roundabout Signs - Date Amendments to Existing	Per Sign – Minimum 6	Υ	\$100.00	\$104.50	Р	С
Minimum 6 Signs – this new price includes desi applicable to customers that already have a sig Includes design, print & installation – minimum	n made for the same ev	ent in a				

Minimum 4 Signs – this new price includes INSTALL ONLY. The price is only applicable to customers that already have a sign made for the same event in a previous year and the sign has been stored and DOES NOT REQUIRE A DATE UPDATE. Installation ONLY – minimum 4 signs required per order.

\$28.00

\$30.00

Per Sign -

Minimum 4

С

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Caravan Parks						
Site Fee - Powered						
Booking: Per Night	Per Night	Υ	\$34.00	\$34.00	Р	С
Booking: Per Week	Per Week	Υ	\$210.00	\$210.00	Р	С
Additional Night (Nights 8 to 13)	Per Night	Υ	\$30.00	\$30.00	Р	С
Booking: Per Fortnight	Per Fortnight	Y	\$350.00	\$350.00	Р	С
Site Fee - Unpowered						
Booking: Per Night	Per Night	Υ	\$24.00	\$24.00	Р	С
Booking: Per Week	Per Week	Υ	\$154.00	\$154.00	Р	С
Additional Night (Nights 8 to 13)	Per Night	Υ	\$22.00	\$22.00	Р	С
Booking: Per Fortnight	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$280.00	\$280.00	Р	С
<b>Waste Services</b>						
<b>Transfer Stations</b>						
Garbage						
Garbage - Minimum Charge	Per 240L Bin	Υ	\$22.00	\$22.90	Р	С
Garbage - By Volume	Per m3 - Minimum charge 1m3	Υ	\$85.00	\$88.40	Р	С
Garbage - By Weight - Hamilton Only	Per Tonne	Υ	\$284.00	\$295.40	Р	С
Garbage Containing Recyclables or Green Waste - Minimum Charge	Per 240L Bin	Υ	\$27.60	\$29.00	Р	С
Garbage containing Recyclables or Green Waste - By Volume	Per m3 - Minimum charge 1m3	Υ	\$109.00	\$113.40	Р	С
Garbage Containing Recyclables or Green Waste - By Weight - Hamilton Only	Per Tonne	Υ	\$329.00	\$342.20	Р	С
Commercial & Industrial / Building & Demolition Garbage - Hamilton Only	Per Tonne	Υ	\$334.00	\$357.40	Р	С
Green Waste						
Green Waste - By Volume	Per m3 – Minimum Charge 1m3	Y	\$23.50	\$24.50	F	С
Green Waste - By Weight - Hamilton Only		Υ	\$158.00	\$165.00	F	С
Recyclables						
Clean Recyclables - 240L Bin	per 240L Bin	Υ	\$10.70	\$11.50	Р	С
Clean Recyclables - per tonne - Hamilton Only	per tonne	Υ	\$118.00	\$126.30	Р	С
Clean Fill						
Concrete for Crushing - Hamilton Only	Per Tonne	Υ	\$64.20	\$66.80	F	G
50mm or Finer Crushed Concrete or		Υ		No charge	Z	G
Aggregate - Hamilton Only						

Name	Unit	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Tyres						
Passenger	Per Tyre	Υ	\$9.00	\$9.60	F	G
Light Truck	Per Tyre	Υ	\$16.50	\$17.20	F	G
Medium/Heavy Truck	Per Tyre	Υ	\$23.00	\$24.60	F	G
Tractor – Diameter <1m	Per Tyre	Υ	\$110.00	\$114.40	F	G
Tractor – Diameter <2m	Per Tyre	Υ	\$221.00	\$236.50	F	G
E-Waste						
Small (30x30x30)	Per m3 – Minimum Charge 1m3	Υ	\$5.60	\$6.00	F	G
Medium (50x50x50)	Per m3 – Minimum Charge 1m3	Y	\$16.60	\$17.30	F	G
Large (>50x50x50)	Per m3 – Minimum Charge 1m3	Y	\$22.00	\$22.90	F	G
Bed Mattress						
Single	Per Mattress	Υ	\$35.00	\$36.40	F	G
Double	Per Mattress	Υ	\$40.00	\$41.60	F	G
Queen or King	Per Mattress	Υ	\$40.00	\$41.60	F	G
Latex/Memory Foam – Any Size	Per Mattress	Υ	\$40.00	\$41.60	F	G
Other						
Automotive Batteries		Υ		No charge	Z	Α
Empty Oil Containers	Per Container	Υ	\$2.00	\$2.10	М	G
Refrigerator (Non-degassed)	Per Fridge	Υ	\$22.00	\$22.90	F	G
Soft Furnishings		Υ	\$0.00	\$41.60	F	С
Sump Oil & Oil Filters		Υ		No charge	Z	Α
This service is only available at the following loc	ations - Hamilton, Gl	enthomps	on, Balmoral, Du	ınkeld and Coler	aine	
Steel – Non Contaminated		Υ		No charge	Z	Α
Waste Management – Miscell	aneous					
Replacement/New Mobile Garbage Bin	Per 120L Bin	N	\$91.00	\$95.00	F	G
Replacement/New Mobile Recycling Bin	Per 240L Bin	N	\$91.00	\$95.00	F	G
Replacement/New Organics Bin	Per 240L Bin	N	\$91.00	\$95.00	F	G
Kerbside Collection - Elective	Services					
Elective Garbage 120L weekly	Annual	N	\$224.00	\$233.00	F	G
Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly	Annual	N	\$130.00	\$135.20	F	G
Elective FOGO 240L fortnightly	Annual	N	\$142.00	\$147.70	F	G
Elective - Combined 3 bin waste service	Annual	N	\$448.00	\$465.90	F	G

### **Infrastructure Services**

#### Miscellaneous

Old Hamilton Reservoir Water Supply	Per KL	Ν	100% cost per kl (wannon	F	G
			water rate - non potable)		
			plus 10% margin		

### **Hamilton Aerodrome**

Aircraft Arrival Fee		Υ	No charge	R	Н
Aircraft Departure Fee		Υ	No charge	R	Н
Aircraft Training Flight Approach Fee		Υ	No charge	R	Н
Aircraft Parking Fee		Υ	No charge	R	Н
Hangar Site Rental – Non Commercial	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Hangar Site Rental – Commercial	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Non Hangar Site Rental – Non Commercial	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Non Hangar Site Rental – Commercial	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Terminal Building – Lease	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Aerodrome Grounds – Lease	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Refuelling Rights	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Non Hangar Site User Fee		Υ	No charge	Р	G
Aerodrome Water Supply – Private Users	Per KL	Υ	Cost + 0.11 per kl	F	G

## **Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange**

Cattle	Per Head	Υ	\$15.50	\$15.95	М	1
Bulls	Per Head	Υ	\$19.80	\$20.40	М	1
Calf	Per Head	Υ	\$5.60	\$5.75	М	1
Cow with Calf	Per Head	Υ	\$21.00	\$21.65	М	1
Horse	Per Head	Υ	\$22.50	\$23.15	М	1
Sheep & Lambs	Per Head	Υ	\$1.20	\$1.25	М	1
Ewe & Lambs at foot	Per Ewe	Υ	\$1.70	\$1.75	М	1
Rams	Per Head	Υ	\$1.60	\$1.65	М	1
Stock in Transit – Cattle	Per Head Per Night	Υ	\$13.60	\$14.00	М	1
Stock in Transit – Sheep	Per Head Per Night	Υ	\$1.10	\$1.15	М	1
Agents Fees	Per Annum	Υ	\$168,655.00	\$168,655.00	М	1
Scanning/Data Fee – Store Cattle ONLY	Per Head	Υ	\$1.50	\$1.55	М	1
Private Weighs – Includes Scanning Fee	Per Head + Opening Fees	Υ	\$11.80	\$12.80	М	I
Opening Fees – Weekends, Public Holidays & After Hours	Per Event	Υ	\$85.60	\$88.15	М	1
Non Hamilton and District Agents Association Sale	Per Sale	Υ	\$1,926.00	\$1,983.80	M	I

continued on next page ... Page 37 of 52

			Year 23/24	Year 24/25	Pricing Pricing	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Basis Principle	
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Basis Fillicipie	1

# Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange [continued]

Branding	Per Head	Υ	\$1.20	\$1.25	M	1
Agistment	Per Head Per Week, Min 1 Week	Y	\$1.60	\$1.65	М	I
Agistment	Per Head, Per Night in Excess of 7 night	Y	\$0.60	\$0.60	М	I
Cattle Ear Tag – Supply	Per Untagged Animal	Υ	\$29.20	\$30.10	М	1
Cattle Ear Tag – Fitting	Per Untagged Animal	Y	\$29.20	\$30.10	М	I
Sheep Electronic Ear Tag – Supply	Per Untagged Animal	Y	\$5.90	\$6.05	М	I
The supply of sheep ear tags will cease on 31.0	1.2021					
Sheep Ear Tag – Supply	Per Untagged Animal	Υ	\$3.00	\$3.10	М	1
NCV Sheep (Light & Weak or Diseased Animals)	Per Head	Υ	\$71.70	\$73.85	М	1
Truckwash – AVDATA	Per Minute	Υ	\$1.50	\$1.60	M	1
Truckwash – Coin System – \$1 Coin ONLY - Minimum \$2	\$2 Per 2 Minute	Υ	\$1.00	\$1.00	М	1
Avdata Key Purchase	Per Key	Υ	\$35.00	\$35.00	М	1
Stock Feeding - Small Bale	Per Bale	Υ	\$16.60	\$17.10	М	1
Stock Feeding - Large bale	Per Bale	Υ	\$107.00	\$107.00	М	1

### **Index of all Fees**

7	
_	L
_	

1. Section 57A – Request to amend an application	[Amending an Application after Public Notice (advertising) has been given]	27
for permit after notice has been given; or	[Drawn Adult Off Deals]	16
12 Months Upfront 12 Months Upfront	[Bronze - Adult Off Peak] [Gold - Adult]	16 15
12 Months Upfront	[Gold - Adult Concession]	15
12 Months Upfront	[Gold - Family]	15
12 Months Upfront	[Silver - Adult]	15
12 Months Upfront	[Silver - Adult Concession]	15
12 Months Upfront	[Silver - Adult Off Peak]	15
12 Months Upfront	[Bronze - Adult]	16
12 Months Upfront	[Bronze - Adult Concession]	16
12 Months Upfront 12 Months Upfront	[Bronze - Child] [Bronze - Family]	16 16
12 Workins Opironi	[Diolize - Failiny]	10
2		
2. Section 57A – Request to amend an application for an amendment to a permit after notice has been given:	[Amending an Application after Public Notice (advertising) has been given]	27
5		
50mm or Finer Crushed Concrete or Aggregate -	[Clean Fill ]	35
Hamilton Only		
Α		
A3 Pouch	[Laminating]	14
A4 Pouch	[Laminating]	14
Absence Fee	[Occasional Care]	10
Absence Fee - Members	[Occasional Care]	10
Additional Fee if > 10 EFT Employees Additional gardening service - (Weekday)	[Commercial Food Premises Annual Registration] [Hamilton Botanical Gardens]	32 21
Additional gardening service - (Weekends)	[Hamilton Botanical Gardens]	21
Additional Night (Nights 8 to 13)	[Site Fee - Powered]	35
Additional Night (Nights 8 to 13)	[Site Fee - Unpowered]	35
Administration Charge – Educators	[Family Day Care]	10
Administration Charge – Families	[Family Day Care]	11
Admission Adult	[Fund Raisers] [Major Exhibition]	12 12
Adult	[Casual Fees]	17
Adult	[General Admission]	12
Adult	[Gym or Group Exercise]	16
Adult	[10 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitness]	16
Adult	[20 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitness]	17
Adult Adult	[10 Visit Swim Pass] [20 Visit Swim Pass]	17 18
Adult	[Multi Purpose Courts]	18
Adult Concession	[Casual Fees]	17
Adult Concession	[Gym or Group Exercise]	16
Adult Concession	[10 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitness]	16
Adult Concession	[20 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitness]	17
Adult Concession Adult Concession	[10 Visit Swim Pass] [20 Visit Swim Pass]	17 18
Adult Concession	[Multi Purpose Courts]	18
Advertising Fees	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
Advertising Fees	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
Advertising sign placed on roads/footpaths	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Advertising sign placed on roads/footpaths – Multiple permits for the same business premises	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Aerodrome Grounds – Lease	[Hamilton Aerodrome]	37
Aerodrome Water Supply – Private Users	[Hamilton Aerodrome]	37
AFL Pavilion Agents Fees	[Pedrina Park] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	21 37
Agistment	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	38

continued on next page  $\dots$ 

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
A [continued]		
Agistment	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	38
Aircraft Arrival Fee	[Hamilton Aerodrome]	37
Aircraft Departure Fee	[Hamilton Aerodrome]	37
Aircraft Parking Fee	[Hamilton Aerodrome]	37
Aircraft Training Flight Approach Fee All Other Livestock	[Hamilton Aerodrome] [Impoundment]	37 9
An application for more than one class of permit set	[Permit Applications for more than One Class]	26
out in the above table:		
An application to amend a permit in more than one	[Permit Applications for more than One Class]	26
class set out in the above table: Annual Registration Fee	[Accommodation]	33
Annual Registration Fee	[Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration]	33
Application (Construct, Install or Alter)	[Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)]	32
Application Fee Application for Exemption	[Freedom of Information (Access Charges) Regulations 2014]	7 32
Application Minor Alteration	[Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)] [Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)]	32
Application to Amend Permit	[Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)]	32
Application to Renew Permit	[Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)]	32
Application Transfer Permit Approval of Plans to Satisfaction of Responsible	[Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)]	32 23
Authority	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
Aquatic Centre Meeting Room Hire	[Lake Hamilton]	21
Aquatic Centre Meeting Room Hire (Not for profit)	[Lake Hamilton]	21
Aquatic Facility Mater Sampling Applysic Foo	[Aquatic Facilities Registrations]	34 34
Aquatic Facility Water Sampling Analysis Fee Asset Protection Permit	[Aquatic Facilities Registrations] [Fees and Permits]	7
Automotive Batteries	[Other]	36
Avdata Key Purchase	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	38
В		
Book Club	[Library Services]	13
Book Club – Library Facilitated	[Library Services]	13
Book Sales	[Library Services]	13
Booking Fee – General	[Lane Hire]	18
Booking: Per Fortnight Booking: Per Fortnight	[Site Fee - Powered] [Site Fee - Unpowered]	35 35
Booking: Per Night	[Site Fee - Powered]	35
Booking: Per Night	[Site Fee - Unpowered]	35
Booking: Per Week	[Site Fee - Powered]	35
Booking: Per Week Branding	[Site Fee - Unpowered] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	35 38
Budget Documents	[Corporate Services]	7
Bulk rubbish container on roads - per week	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Bull or Stallion	[Impoundment]	9
Bulls Busking	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	37 8
	[, coc commany coca can red or cocc]	· ·
C		
Calf	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	37
Canteen Care	[Melville Oval] [Occasional Care]	20 10
Care – Members Rate	[Occasional Care]	10
Carnival	[School Groups]	20
Cat – Maximum Fee	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)]	10
Cat – Maximum Fee – Concession Cat – Reduced Fee (1)	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)] [Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)]	10 10
Cat – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)]	10
Cat – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession Requirements	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)]	10
Cattle	[Aquatic Facilities Registrations]	34 37
Cattle Cattle Ear Tag – Fitting	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	3 <i>1</i> 38
Cattle Ear Tag – Supply	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	38
Child	[Casual Fees]	17
Child Child	[10 Visit Swim Pass]	17 18
Child - 12 & Under	[20 Visit Swim Pass] [General Admission]	18 12

continued on next page ... Page 40 of 52

C [continued]		
Children (under 18's) Cinema Advertising - Per 30 seconds	[Major Exhibition] [Other]	12 13
Cinema Duty Officer - Additional hours as required	[Other]	13
after 8 hours Cinema Duty Officer - Additional hours as required	[Other]	13
up to 8 hours		
Cinema Duty Officer - Minimum 3 Hours Class 1	[Other] [Commercial Food Premises Annual Registration]	13 32
Class 1 - Amendment to a permit (other than a	[Permit Amendment – Use Only]	25
permit to develop land or to use and develop land or to undertake development ancillary to the use of		
land for a single dwelling per lot) to change the statement of what the permit allows or to change any		
or all of the conditions which apply to the permit		
Class 1 - Change or allow a new use of the land Class 1 - Change or allow a new use of the land	[Permit Application – Use Only] [Permit Amendment – Use Only]	23 25
Class 10 - VicSmart application (other than class 7,	[Permit Application – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the	24
8 or 10) Class 10 - VicSmart application (other than class 7,	development is:] [Permit Amendment – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the	25
8 or 10) Class 11 - Less than \$100,000	development is:]	24
Class 11 - Less than \$100,000	[Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development	24
Class 11 - Less than \$100,000	is:] [Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit	25
01000 II	to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development	20
Class 12 - More than \$100,000 and not more than	is:] [Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit	24
\$1M	to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development	
Class 12 - More than \$100,000 and not more than	is:] [Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit	25
\$1M	to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	
Class 13 - More than \$1M and not more than \$5M	[Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit	24
	to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	
Class 13 - More than \$1M and not more than \$5M	[Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit	25
	to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	
Class 14 - More than \$5M and not more than \$15M	[Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development	24
	is:]	
Class 14 - More than \$5M and not more than \$15M	[Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development	26
Class 15 Mare than \$15M and not more than \$50M	is:]	24
Class 15 - More than \$15M and not more than \$50M	[Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development	24
Class 15 - More than \$15M and not more than \$50M	is:] [Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit	26
Class 10 More than \$15M and not more than \$50M	to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development	20
Class 16 - More than \$50M (to be charged at 50%	is:] [Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit	24
until 13 Oct 2017)	to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development	
Class 16 - More than \$50M (to be charged at 50%	is:] [Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit	26
until 13 Oct 2017)	to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	
Class 17 - Subdivide an existing building (other than	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	24
a class 9 permit) Class 17 - Subdivide an existing building (other than	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	26
a class 9 permit)		
Class 18 - Subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a class 9 or 16 permit)	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	24
Class 18 - Subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a class 9 or 16 permit)	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	26
Class 19 - Realignment of a common boundary	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	24
between lots or to consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a class 9 permit)		

**Parent Name** 

**Page** 

**Fee Name** 

continued on next page ... Page 41 of 52

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
C [continued]		
Class 19 - Realignment of a common boundary between lots or to consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a class 9 permit)	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	26
Class 2	[Commercial Food Premises Annual Registration]	32
Class 2 Class 2 - \$10,000 or less	[Community Groups (Not for Profit) Food Premises Annual Registration] [Permit Application – Single Dwelling]	33 23
Class 2 - \$10,000 or less	[Permit Amendment – Single Dwelling]	25
Class 20 - To subdivide land other than class 9, 16, 17 or 18 (fee charged per 100 lots created)	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	24
Class 20 - To subdivide land other than class 9, 16, 17 or 18 (fee charged per 100 lots created)	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	26
Class 21 - a) To create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	24
Class 21 - a) To create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	26
Class 21 - b) To create or move a right of way; or	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	24 26
Class 21 - b) To create or move a right of way; or Class 21 - c) To create, vary or remove an easement	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]  [Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	24
other than a right of way; or	[	
Class 21 - c) To create, vary or remove an easement other than a right of way; or		26
Class 21 - d) To vary or remove a condition in the nature of an easement (other than a right of way) in	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	25
a Crown grant.  Class 21 - d) To vary or remove a condition in the nature of an easement (other than a right of way) in a Crown grant.	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	26
Class 22 - A permit not otherwise provided for in this Regulation	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	25
Class 22 - A permit not otherwise provided for in this Regulation	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	26
Class 3 Class 3 - More than \$10,000 but not more than	[Community Groups (Not for Profit) Food Premises Annual Registration] [Permit Application – Single Dwelling]	33 24
\$100,000 Class 3 - More than \$10,000 but not more than	[Permit Amendment – Single Dwelling]	25
\$100,000 Class 3 & Class 3A	[Commercial Food Premises Annual Registration]	32
Class 4 - More than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000	[Permit Application – Single Dwelling]	24
Class 4 - More than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000	[Permit Amendment – Single Dwelling]	25
Class 5 - More than \$500,000 but not more than \$1M	[Permit Application – Single Dwelling]	24
Class 5 - More than \$500,000 but not more than \$1M	[Permit Amendment – Single Dwelling]	25
Class 6 - More than \$1M but not more than \$2M	[Permit Application – Single Dwelling]	24
Class 6 - More than \$1M but not more than \$2M Class 7 - \$10,000 or less	[Permit Amendment – Single Dwelling] [Permit Application – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	25 24
Class 7 - \$10,000 or less	[Permit Amendment – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	25
Class 8 - More than \$10,000	[Permit Application – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	24
Class 8 - More than \$10,000	[Permit Amendment – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	25
Class 9 - VicSmart application to subdivide or consolidate land	[Permit Application – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	24
Class 9 - VicSmart application to subdivide or consolidate land	[Permit Amendment – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	25
Clean Recyclables - 240L Bin	[Recyclables]	35
Clean Recyclables - per tonne - Hamilton Only Cleaning Fee - If Required	[Recyclables] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees]	35 11
Collections on roads	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Commercial & Industrial / Building & Demolition Garbage - Hamilton Only	[Garbage]	35
Commercial Bookings	[Other]	20
Commercial Bookings Concession	[Other] [Maior Exhibition]	20 12

continued on next page ... Page 42 of 52

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
C [continued]		
Concession	[General Admission]	12
Concrete for Crushing - Hamilton Only	[Clean Fill ]	35
Copies of Permits & Plans	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
Corporate / Institution Functions Outside Business	[Venue & Additional Hire Fees]	11
Hours		4.4
Corporate / Institution Functions Within Business Hours	[Venue & Additional Hire Fees]	11
Council supplied title search – 1 Search (e.g. Search	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
statement and plan)	[Figuring and Cabarrolon Pron Statutory]	20
Cow with Calf	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	37
Creche	[Weekend with Tournament]	19
Credit Card Pouch	[Laminating]	14
D		
Damage Deposit	[Mitchell Park]	20
Damage Deposit	[Penshurst Botanical Gardens]	21
Damage Deposit	[Inclusive Sports Hub]	21
Damage Deposit	[Lake Hamilton]	21
Damage Deposit	[Hamilton Botanical Gardens]	21
Damage Deposit - AFL Pavilion	[Pedrina Park]	21
Debt Collection Charge	[Library Services]	13
Debt Recovery Costs non Magistrates Court Digital Event Signage - Tier 1	[Corporate Services] [Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	7 8
Digital Event Signage - Tier 2	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Digital Event Signage - Tier 3	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Gold - Adult]	15
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Gold - Family]	15
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Bronze - Adult Concession]	16
Direct Debit - Fortnightly Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Gold - Adult Concession] [Silver - Corporate & Club - 25% off]	15 15
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Bronze - Adult Off Peak]	16
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Silver - Adult Concession]	15
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Fit 55's]	16
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Bronze - Adult]	16
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Silver - Adult Off Peak]	15
Direct Debit - Fortnightly Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Gold - Corporate & Club - 25% off]	15 16
Direct Debit - Fortnightly  Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Bronze - Family] [Bronze - Corporate & Club - 25% off]	16
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Silver - Adult]	15
Direct Debit - Fortnightly	[Bronze - Child]	16
Dishonour Cheque Fee	[Corporate Services]	7
Display of goods for sale	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Display of goods for sale – Multiple permits for the same business premises: maximum per annum	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Dog – Declared Dog	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)]	10
Dog – Maximum Fee	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)]	9
Dog – Maximum Fee – Concession	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)]	9
Dog – Reduced Fee (1)	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)]	9
Dog – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)]	9
Dog – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession Requirements		10
Dog – Restricted Breed Dog Dogs / Cats – For each subsequent day	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)] [Keeping/Sustenance While Impounded]	10 9
Dogs / Cats – For the first day	[Keeping/Sustenance While Impounded]	9
Double	[Bed Mattress]	36
Droving of Livestock	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Dry Exercise	[Group Bookings]	19
Duplex A3 (Black & White) Duplex A3 (Colour)	[Other]	13 13
Duplex A3 (Colour) Duplex A4 (Black & White)	[Other]	13
Duplex A4 (Colour)	[Other]	13
. , ,		-
Elective Combined 2 hip waste convice	[Karbaida Callagian   Elective Convices]	20
Elective - Combined 3 bin waste service Elective FOGO 240L fortnightly	[Kerbside Collection - Elective Services] [Kerbside Collection - Elective Services]	36 36
Elective Garbage 120L weekly	[Kerbside Collection - Elective Services]	36
Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly	[Kerbside Collection - Elective Services]	36

continued on next page ... Page 43 of 52

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
E [continued]		
Empty Oil Containers	[Other]	36
Euthanasia / Disposal	[Animal Surrender]	9
Euthanasia/Disposal	[Other Livestock Impoundment Fees]	9
Euthanasia/Disposal of Impounded Livestock	[Other Livestock Impoundment Fees]	9
Events	[Library Services]	13
Ewe & Lambs at foot	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	37
Exam Supervision - per session	[Library Services]	13
Excess Animal Permit	[Fees and Permits]	7 20
Exclusive Use – Per Additional Lifeguard Extensions of Time – 1st request	[Hire] [Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
Extensions of Time – 2nd request	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
Extensions of Time – 3rd request	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
F		
Facility Fee (Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/Netball Courts) – Per Hour	[Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer]	22
Facility Fee (Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/Netball Courts) – Per Hour	[Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track]	22
Facility Fee (Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/Netball Courts) – Per Hour - NIGHT-TIME	[Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer]	22
Facility Fee (Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/Netball Courts) – Per Hour - NIGHT-TIME	[Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track]	22
Facility Fee (Per Oval) – Per Hour	[Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer]	22
Facility Fee (Per Oval) – Per Hour	[Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track]	22 22
Facility Fee (Per Oval) – Per Hour - NIGHT-TIME Facility Fee (Per Oval) – Per Hour -NIGHT-TIME	[Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer] [Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track]	22
Facility Fee (Per Tennis/Netball Court) – Per Hour	[Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer]	22
Facility Fee (Per Tennis/Netball Court) – Per Hour	[Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track]	22
Facility Fee (Per Tennis/Netball Court) – Per Hour -	[Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track]	22
NIGHT-TIME	Fire 4 Facility Mahilla Oral Harley Cassed	22
Facility Fee (Per Tennis/Netball Court) – Per Hour -NIGHT-TIME	[Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer]	22
Failing to Comply with a Direction of the Chair	[Governance - Local Law No 1 2021]	7
Failure to register swimming pool or spa within	[Swimming Pools]	23
relevant timeframe		
Family	[10 Visit Swim Pass]	17
Family  Fee 1 - Amendment to a permit to change the use of	[20 Visit Swim Pass] [Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	18 30
land allowed by the permit or allow a new use of	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	30
land	3	
Fee 10 - Amendment to a class 10 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	30
5 40 5 1: 1 % E 6	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	0.4
Fee 10 - For combined permit applications	[Table 4: Other Fees]	31
Fee 11 - Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14 or 15 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	30
Fee 12 - Amend an application for a permit or an	[Table 4: Other Fees]	31
application to amend a permit		
Fee 12 - Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14, 15 or 16	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	31
permit *if estimated cost of development is between	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	
\$100,000 and \$1,000,000	[Table 2: Food for Applications to Append Demails under Contion 70 of the	21
Fee 13 - Amendment to a class 16 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	31
Fee 13 - For a combined application to amend	[Table 4: Other Fees]	31
permit		
Fee 14 - Amendment to a class 17 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	31
For 1.4. For a combined powerit and planning	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	01
Fee 14 - For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment	[Table 4: Other Fees]	31
Fee 15 - Amendment to a class 18 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	31
. 11 15 7 million to a state 10 porting	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	Ŭ±
Fee 15 - For a certificate of compliance	[Table 4: Other Fees]	32
Fee 16 - Amendment to a class 19 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	31
Egg 16. For an agreement to a prepagal to amount	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	22
Fee 16 - For an agreement to a proposal to amend or end an agreement under section 173 of the Act	[Table 4: Other Fees]	32
Fee 17 - Amendment to a class 20 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	31
·	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	

continued on next page ... Page 44 of 52

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
F [continued]		
Fee 17 - For a planning certificate (electronic)	[Table 4: Other Fees]	32
Fee 17 - For a planning certificate (electronic)	[Table 4: Other Fees]	32 32
Fee 18 - Amendment to a class 21 permit	[Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	31
ree 10 - Amendment to a class 21 permit	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	31
Fee 18 - Where a planning scheme specifies that a	[Table 4: Other Fees]	32
matter must be done to the satisfaction of a	[Table 4. Other Fees]	32
responsible authority, Minister, public authority or		
municipal council		
Fee 19 - Amendment to a class 22 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	31
7 to 10 7 thorismone to a diago 11 pormit	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	01
Fee 2 - Amendment to a permit (other than a permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	30
to develop land for a single dwelling per lot or to use	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	
and develop land for a single dwelling per lot or to	3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	
undertake development ancillary to the use of land		
for a single dwelling per lot) to change the statement		
of what the permit allows or to change any or all of		
the conditions which apply to the permit.		
Fee 3 - Amendment to a class 2 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	30
·	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	
Fee 4 - Amendment to a class 3 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	30
	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	
Fee 5 - Amendment to a class 4 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	30
	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	
Fee 6 - Amendment to a class 5 or class 6 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	30
	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	
Fee 7 - Amendment to a class 7 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	30
	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	
Fee 7 - For requesting the Minister to prepare an	[Table 4: Other Fees]	31
amendment to a planning scheme exempted from		
the requirements referred to in section 20(4) of the		
Act.		
Fee 8 - Amendment to a class 8 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	30
	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	
Fee 8 - For requesting the Minister to prepare an	[Table 4: Other Fees]	31
amendment to a planning scheme exempted from		
certain requirements prescribed under section 20A		
of the Act.		00
Fee 9 - Amendment to a class 9 permit	[Table 3: Fees for Applications to Amend Permits under Section 72 of the	30
Film Crayer Consession 12 Month March archin	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	10
Film Group Concession 12 Month Membership	[Specialist Groups]	12
Film Group Concession 3 Month Membership	[Specialist Groups]	12 12
Film Group Concession 6 Month Membership Film Group Concession Single Ticket	[Specialist Groups] [Specialist Groups]	12
Film Group Full Price 12 Month Membership	[Specialist Groups]	12
Film Group Full Price 3 Month Membership	[Specialist Groups]	12
Film Group Full Price 6 Month Membership	[Specialist Groups]	12
Film Group Full Price Single Ticket	[Specialist Groups]	12
Fire Prevention – Block Clearance Administration	[Fees and Permits]	7
Fee	[i ccs and i citing]	•
Fit 55's	[Gym or Group Exercise]	16
Fit 55's	[20 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitness]	17
Fixed Venue Fee	[Fund Raisers]	12
Fixed Venue Hire Fee - 2 hours	[Conference/Meetings Only]	12
Fixed Venue Hire Fee - 4 hours	[Conference/Meetings Only]	12
Fixed Venue Hire Fee - 6 hours	[Conference/Meetings Only]	12
Fixed Venue Hire Fee - Full Day (8 hours)	[Conference/Meetings Only]	12
Fixed Venue Hire Fee - Per hour after 8 hours	[Conference/Meetings Only]	12
Food Safety Program Template No. 1 v 3	[Food Act 1984, Registrations]	32
For the giving of written notice to the owner of	[Other Livestock Impoundment Fees]	9
impounded livestock	•	
For the walking or transporting of impounded	[Impoundment]	9
livestock to a pound	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Fraudulently Signing a Petition or Joint Letter	[Governance - Local Law No 1 2021]	7
Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Oval and Tennis/	[Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer]	21
Netball Courts) Daytime only		
Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Oval and Tennis/	[Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track]	22
Netball Courts) Daytime only		•
Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Oval) Daytime only	Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval Hockey Socceri	21

continued on next page ... Page 45 of 52

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
F [continued]		
Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Oval) Daytime only Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Tennis/Netball	[Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track] [Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer]	22 21
Courts) Daytime only Full Day (8hrs Clubrooms and Tennis/Netball	[Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track]	22
Courts) Daytime only Function Room Hire Function Room Hire - Not for Profit	[Melville Oval] [Melville Oval]	20 20
G		
Garbage - By Volume Garbage - By Weight - Hamilton Only Garbage - Minimum Charge Garbage containing Recyclables or Green Waste - By Volume	[Garbage] [Garbage] [Garbage]	35 35 35 35
Garbage Containing Recyclables or Green Waste - By Weight - Hamilton Only	[Garbage]	35
Garbage Containing Recyclables or Green Waste - Minimum Charge	[Garbage]	35
General Hire General Hire - 4 hours General Hire - 8 Hours General Infringements Administration Fee General Permit Green Waste - By Volume Green Waste - By Weight - Hamilton Only Group - 2 x Adults + 3 x U16 Group Hire Group Hire Group Hire - Includes Equipment Hire	[Room Hire] [Room Hire] [Room Hire] [Fees and Permits] [Fees and Permits] [Green Waste] [Green Waste] [Casual Fees] [Squash / Table Tennis] [Multi Purpose Courts] [Squash / Table Tennis]	19 19 19 7 7 35 35 17 18 18
Н		
HABA/HJBA – Senior/Junior Basketball – Full Court Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval and Tennis/ Netball Courts	[User Group Fees] [Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track]	19 22
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval and Tennis/ Netball Courts) NIGHT-TIME	[Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track]	22
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/ Netball Courts	[Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer]	21
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval or Tennis/ Netball Courts) -NIGHT-TIME	[Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer]	21
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval) Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval) Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval) - NIGHT-TIME Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and Oval) - NIGHT-TIME Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and tennis/netball courts) Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and tennis/netball courts) Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and tennis/netball courts) - NIGHT-TIME	[Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer] [Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track] [Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track] [Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer] [Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer] [Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track] [Tier 1 Facility - Melville Oval, Hockey, Soccer]	21 22 22 22 22 22 22 21
Half Day (4hrs Clubrooms and tennis/netball courts) -NIGHT-TIME	[Tier 2 Facility - Mitchell Park, rest of Pedrina Park, CFA, Running Track]	22
Hangar Site Rental – Commercial Hangar Site Rental – Non Commercial HAS – Junior Squash Pennant HAS – Senior Squash Pennant Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee - Not For Profit Horse HOSC – Swimming Club HOSC – Swimming Club HTTA – Junior Table Tennis HTTA – Senior Table Tennis	[Hamilton Aerodrome] [Hamilton Aerodrome] [User Group Fees] [User Group Fees] [Penshurst Botanical Gardens] [Inclusive Sports Hub] [Hamilton Botanical Gardens] [Inclusive Sports Hub] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [User Group Fees] [User Group Fees] [User Group Fees]	37 37 19 19 21 21 21 21 21 37 19 20 19

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
1		
Inspection Fee Inter Library Loans Inter Library Loans – Universities Interest on Other Debts Interest on Rates & Charges – Excludes Special Schemes Itinerant Trading permit – per month	[Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)] [Food Act 1984, Registrations] [Accommodation] [Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration] [Hairdressing] [Caravan Park Registrations] [Library Services] [Library Services] [Corporate Services] [Corporate Services] [Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	32 32 33 33 33 34 13 7 7
Itinerant Trading permit – per year	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Keen-Agers Table Tennis Program Kiosk	[User Group Fees] [Melville Oval]	19 20
L		
Land Information Certificates Lane Hire or Restricted Area Lane Hire or Restricted Area Large (>50x50x50) Late Fee Late Fee Late Fee Late Fee Late Fee Late Fee Later/Memory Foam – Any Size Letters of Request – Researched Information – Per	[Corporate Services] [Hire] [Hire] [E-Waste] [Aquatic Facilities Registrations] [Food Act 1984, Registrations] [Public Health and Wellbeing Act 2008] [Caravan Park Registrations] [Bed Mattress] [Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	7 20 20 36 34 32 33 34 36 23
Commercial Request Letters of Request – Researched Information – Per	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
Residential Request Letters of Request – Researched Information – Per Tenement Request	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
Library Bag Sales Library School Holiday Program Light Truck Liquor License Requests Local Law Permit Inspection Fee Lost or Damaged Items	[Library Services] [Specialist Groups] [Tyres] [Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] [Fees and Permits] [Library Services]	13 12 36 23 7 13
M		
Medium (50x50x50) Medium/Heavy Truck Meeting Room Hire – Commercial Meeting Room Hire – Community Groups and Not For Profit Organisations	[E-Waste] [Tyres] [Library Services] [Library Services]	36 36 13 13
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Non Local	[Tour Only]	11
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Non Local	[Tour & Refreshments]	11
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Not for Profit & Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Not for Profit & Local	[Tour Only] [Tour & Refreshments]	11 11
N		
NCV Sheep (Light & Weak or Diseased Animals) New Linemarking New Registration Fee – Express New Registration Fee – Express New Registration Fee – Express New Registration Fee – General	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [All Council reserves & facilities] [Food Act 1984, Registrations] [Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration] [Hairdressing] [Food Act 1984, Registrations]	38 22 32 33 33 33

continued on next page ... Page 47 of 52

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
N [continued]		
New Registration Fee – General New Registration Fee – General New Registration Fee – General New Registration Fee – General	[Accommodation] [Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration] [Hairdressing] [Caravan Park Registrations]	33 33 33 34
New Roundabout Signs – Council Owned New Roundabout Signs – Event Owned No Notification Fee Non FOI Searches	[Tourism] [Tourism] [Occasional Care] [Corporate Services]	34 34 10 7
Non Hamilton and District Agents Association Sale Non Hangar Site Rental – Commercial Non Hangar Site Rental – Non Commercial Non Hangar Site User Fee	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Hamilton Aerodrome] [Hamilton Aerodrome] [Hamilton Aerodrome]	37 37 37 37 37
Non Return of Key Not for Profit - Functions Outside Business Hours Not for Profit - Functions Within Business Hours Notification to Owner of Impounded Livestock Notification to Public of Intention to Sell Impounded	[All Council reserves & facilities] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees] [Other Livestock Impoundment Fees] [Other Livestock Impoundment Fees]	22 11 11 9
Livestock		
		_
Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Charitable Purposes	[Fees and Permits]	7
Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Commercial Purposes		7
Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Commercial Purposes		7 8
Occupation of the Road for works in order to: occupy or fence off part of a road, erect a hoarding or overhead protection awning, use a mobile crane or travel tower for any building work, make a hole or excavate or reinstate a hole or excavation or any other works on any part of the road or road reserve	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	o
Old Hamilton Reservoir Water Supply Opening Fees – Weekends, Public Holidays & After Hours	[Miscellaneous] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	37 37
Other Domesticated Animal Other Domesticated Animal	[Impoundment] [Sustenance While Impounded]	9 9
Other Livestock Outdoor eating facilities on roads – 1st table Outdoor eating facilities on roads – subsequent tables	[Sustenance While Impounded] [Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022] [Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	9 8 8
Outside of Carnival Outside School Hours Care	[School Groups] [Specialist Groups]	20 12
Р		
Parking Fees at meters Parklet Permit - per year	[Fees and Permits] [Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	7 8
Passenger Permit & Plans Request Personal Training - 10 Session pass Personal Training - 5 Session pass	[Tyres] [Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)] [Small Group] [Small Group]	36 32 17 17
Personal Training - Casual Personal Training - People with disability (NDIS) Personal Training Direct Debit - 1 Session Per Week	[Small Group] [One on One]	17 17 17
Personal Training Direct Debit - 1 Session Per Week Personal Training Direct Debit - 2 Sessions Per Week Week		17 17
Personal Training Direct Debit - 2 Sessions Per Week	[Small Group]	17
Personal Training Direct Debit - 3 Sessions Per Week	[One on One]	17
Personal Training Direct Debit - 3 Sessions Per Week	[Small Group]	17
Photocopying – A4 Page Piano Hire - Not For Profit Piano Hire - Ticketed Function	[Freedom of Information (Access Charges) Regulations 2014] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees]	7 11 11

continued on next page ... Page 48 of 52

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
P [continued] Pool or Spa - information search fee	[Swimming Pools]	23
Pool or Spa Registration Fee	[Swimming Pools]	23 37
Private Weighs – Includes Scanning Fee Processing Fee	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Library Services]	13
Program Instruction Program Instruction - Per Instructor	[School Groups] [Other]	20 20
Program Instructor/Leisure services Officer	[Miscellaneous]	19
Program Room Public Program	[Weekend with Tournament] [Programs]	19 11
Purchase of PC headset Purchase of USB	[Library Services] [Library Services]	13 13
Q		
Queen or King	[Bed Mattress]	36
R		2
Ram or Billy Goat Rams	[Impoundment] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	9 37
Refrigerator (Non-degassed) Refuelling Rights	Other] [Hamilton Aerodrome]	36 37
Reg. 10 - Engineering plan prepared by Council	[Engineering]	27
Reg. 11 - Supervision of works Reg. 6 - Certification of a plan of subdivision	[Engineering] [Regulation]	27 27
Reg. 7 - Alteration of plan under Section 10(2) of the Act	[Regulation]	27
Reg. 8 - Amendment of certified plan under Section 11(1) of the Act	[Regulation]	27
Reg. 9 - Checking of engineering plans Registration Fee < 25 Sites	[Engineering] [Caravan Park Registrations]	27 34
Registration Fee 26 – 50 Sites	[Caravan Park Registrations]	34
Registration Fee 51 – 100 Sites Registration of Domestic Animal Business	[Caravan Park Registrations] [Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)]	34 10
Release of Property & Financial Information	[Corporate Services]	7
Replacement Card Replacement Customer Fob	[Library Services] [Miscellaneous]	13 19
Replacement domestic animal tag Replacement/New Mobile Garbage Bin	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act 1994)] [Waste Management – Miscellaneous]	10 36
Replacement/New Mobile Recycling Bin	[Waste Management – Miscellaneous]	36
Replacement/New Organics Bin Room Hire – Regular Users (Rock n Rollers, Yoga,	[Waste Management – Miscellaneous] [Patterson Park]	36 21
Judo, Bowls, Schools, Mulleraterong)		
Rotunda – Electricity Charge Rotunda – Electricity Charge	[Penshurst Botanical Gardens] [Hamilton Botanical Gardens]	21 21
Roundabout Signs - Date Amendments to Existing Roundabout Signs - Installation of Existing	[Tourism] [Tourism]	34 34
S	[rounding	01
Satisfaction Matters	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
Scanning/Data Fee – Store Cattle ONLY	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	37
School Educational Program – Guided Tour & Activities	[Programs]	11
School Educational Program - Guided Tour Only School Educational Program – VCE Forum	[Programs] [Programs]	11 11
School Group	[Casual Fees]	17
School Group School Group	[Gym or Group Exercise] [Multi Purpose Courts]	16 18
School Group	[Room Hire]	19
School Group School Group - 8 Hours	[Room Hire] [Room Hire]	19 19
School Group – Carnival School Group linemarking for athletics	[Casual Fees]	17 22
School Holiday - Single Adult / Concession - Day	[All Council reserves & facilities] [Court Hire]	18
Pass School Holiday - Single Adult / Concession -	[Court Hire]	18
Fortnight Pass		

continued on next page ... Page 49 of 52

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
<b>S</b> [continued]		
School Swimming Admin Fee	[Casual Fees]	17
Search Fee	[Freedom of Information (Access Charges) Regulations 2014]	7
Secondary Consent	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	23
Sheep & Lambs	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	37
Sheep Ear Tag – Supply Sheep Electronic Ear Tag – Supply	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	38 38
Sheep or Goat	[Impoundment]	9
Sheep or Goat	[Sustenance While Impounded]	9
Simplex A3 (Calcur)	[Other]	13
Simplex A3 (Colour) Simplex A4 (Black & White)	[Other]	13 13
Simplex A4 (Colour)	[Other]	13
Single	[Squash / Table Tennis]	18
Single	[Bed Mattress]	36
Single Concession Small (30x30x30)	[Squash / Table Tennis] [E-Waste]	18 36
Small Animal Trap – Deposit	[Fees and Permits]	7
Soft Furnishings	[Other]	36
Special Events	[User Group Fees]	19
Stage 1 - Use only	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	28
Stage 1 For: a) considering a request to amend a	[Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (Regulation 6)]	28
planning scheme; and b) taking action required by		
Division 1 of Part 3 of the Act; and c) considering		
any submissions which do not seek a change to the amendment; and d) if applicable, abandoning the		
amendment		
Stage 10 - VicSmart Application (other than a class	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	29
7, 8 or 9 permit)	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	00
Stage 11 - To develop land (other than a class 2, class 3, class 7 or class 8 or a permit to subdivide or	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	29
consolidate land) if the estimated cost of	Planning and Environment Act 1907 (Negalation 9)]	
development is less than \$100,000		
Stage 12 - To develop land (other than a class 4,	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	29
class 5, or class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	
development is more than \$100,000 and not more		
than \$1,000,000		
Stage 13 - To develop land (other than a class 6 or	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	29
class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land)	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	
if the estimated cost of development is more than \$1,000,000 and not more than \$5,000,000		
	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	29
permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	
estimated cost of development is more than		
\$5,000,000 and not more than \$15,000,000 Stage 15 - To develop land (other than a class 8 or a	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	30
permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	
estimated cost of development is more than		
\$15,000,000 and not more than \$50,000,000	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	30
permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	30
estimated cost of development is more than	3	
\$50,000,000*		
Stage 17 - To subdivide an existing building (other	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	30
than a class 9 permit) Stage 18 - To subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)] [Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	30
class 9 or class 16 permit)	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	
Stage 19 - To effect a realignment of a common	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	30
boundary between lots or consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a class 9 permit)	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	
Stage 2 - To develop land for a single dwelling per	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	28
lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	
lot and undertake development ancillary to the use		
of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 7 permit or a permit to		
subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost		
of development is \$10,000 or less		

continued on next page ... Page 50 of 52

ree ivallie	Parent Name	Paye
<b>S</b> [continued]		
Stage 2 For (i) up to and including 10 submissions which seek a change to an amendment and where necessary referring the submissions to a panel; or	[Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (Regulation 6)]	28
Stage 2 For (ii) 11 to (and including) 20 submissions which seek a change to an amendment and where necessary referring the submissions to a panel; or	[Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (Regulation 6)]	28
Stage 2 For (iii) Submissions that exceed 20 submissions which seek a change to an amendment, and where necessary referring the	[Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (Regulation 6)]	28
submissions to a panel; and Stage 20 - Subdivide land (other than a class 9, class 16, class 17 or class 18 permit)	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	30
Stage 21 - To a) create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or b) create or remove a right of way; or c) create, vary or remove an easement other than a right of way; or d) vary or remove a condition in the nature of an	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	30
easement (other than right of way) in a Crown grant. Stage 22 - A permit not otherwise provided for in the regulation Stage 3 - To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)] [Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	30 28
lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$10,000 but not more than \$100,000		
Stage 3 For a) adopting the amendment or part of the amendment in accordance with section 29 of the Act; and b) submitting the amendment for approval by the Minister in accordance with section 31 of the Act; and c) giving the notice of the approval of the amendment required by section 36(2) of the Act.	[Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (Regulation 6)]	28
Stage 4 - To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	29
Stage 4 For a) consideration by the Minister of a request to approve the amendment in accordance with section 35 of the Act; and b) giving notice of approval of the amendment in accordance with section 36(1) of the Act.	[Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (Regulation 6)]	28
Stage 5 - To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$500,000 but not more than \$1,000,000	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	29
Stage 6 - To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$1,000,000 but not more than \$2,000,000	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	29
Stage 7 - VicSmart application if the estimated cost of development is \$10,000 or less	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	29
Stage 8 - VicSmart application if the estimated cost of development is more than \$10,000	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)]	29

**Parent Name** 

**Page** 

**Fee Name** 

continued on next page ... Page 51 of 52

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
S [continued]		
Stage 9 - VicSmart application to subdivide or	[Table 2: Fees for Applications for Permits under Section 47 of the	29
consolidate land Steel – Non Contaminated	Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 9)] [Other]	36
Stock Feeding - Large bale	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	38
Stock Feeding - Small Bale	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	38
Stock in Transit – Cattle Stock in Transit – Sheep	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	37 37
Street parties, street festivals and processions greater than 100 people	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Street parties, street festivals and processions less than 100 people	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022]	8
Student Sump Oil & Oil Filters	[General Admission] [Other]	12 36
Supervision & Lifeguard - Per staff member	[Hire]	20
Surrender at animal pound - Dog / Cat	[Animal Surrender]	9
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant	[Aquatic Education] [Aquatic Education]	18 18
Swim Lesson – People with Disability	[Aquatic Education]	18
Swim Lesson – Private Instructor	[Aquatic Education]	18
Swim Lesson – Squad	[Aquatic Education]	18
Swim Program – Instructor (School Groups etc)	[Aquatic Education]	18
Т		
Technical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours) Technical Support – Additional Hours as Required	[Other]	13 13
Technical Support - Additional Hours as Required after 8 hours	[Other] [Other]	13
Terminal Building – Lease	[Hamilton Aerodrome]	37
Thrifty Thursday	[General Admission]	12
Touch Up Linemarking Town Entrance Signs – Hamilton	[All Council reserves & facilities] [Tourism]	22 34
Tractor – Diameter <1m	[Tyres]	36
Tractor – Diameter <2m	[Tyres]	36
Training Courses Training with Teens	[Library Services] [Gym or Group Exercise]	13 16
Transfer Fee	[Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration]	33
Transfer Fee	[Accommodation]	33
Transfer Fee	[Hairdressing]	33
Transfer Fee Transfer of Category 1 Aquatic Facility Registration	[Caravan Park Registrations] [Aquatic Facilities Registrations]	34 34
Truckwash – AVDATA	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	38
Truckwash – Coin System – \$1 Coin ONLY - Minimum \$2	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	38
U		
Using a Replica of the Common Seal without Authority	[Governance - Local Law No 1 2021]	7
Using the Common Seal without Authority	[Governance - Local Law No 1 2021]	7
V		
Vehicle Crossings Construction Vehicle Gate Opening and Closing Charge	[Fees - Community Local Law No.1 of 2022] [Hamilton Botanical Gardens]	8 21
W		
Walking/Transporting Impounded Livestock to Pound	[Other Livestock Impoundment Fees]	9
Weekend and Outside Business Hours	[Tour Only]	11
Weekend and Outside Business Hours	[Tour & Refreshments]	11
Wet Exercise Winda Mara Children's Program	[Group Bookings] [Specialist Groups]	19 12
	Fall and an experience	